
Towne Park 

Community Development District 
12051 Corporate Boulevard, Orlando, FL 32817; 407.723.5900 

www.towneparkcdd.com 

The following is the proposed agenda for the Board of Supervisors' Meeting for the Towne Park 
Community Development District, scheduled to be held Thursday, July 11, 2019 at 11 :00 a.m. 
at the Offices of Highland Homes, 3020 S. Florida Avenue, Suite 101, Lakeland, Florida 
33803. As always, the personal attendance of three Board Members will be required to 
constitute a quorum. 

If you would like to attend the Board Meeting by phone, you may do so by dialing: 
Phone: 1-866-546-3377 Participant Code: 964985 

PROPOSED BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING AGENDA 

Administrative Matters 

• Roll Call to Confirm Quorum 
• Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any 

proposition before the Board] 
1. Consideration of Minutes of the June 10, 2019 Board of Supervisors Meeting 
2. Consideration of Resolution 2019-11, Appointing District Officers 
3. Consideration of Resolution 2019-12, Annual Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 

2019/2020 

Business Matters 

4. Public Hearing on the Adoption of the District's Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget 
o Public Comments and Testimony 
o Board Comments 
o Consideration of Resolution 2019-13, Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

Budget and Appropriating Funds 
5. Public Hearing on the Imposition of Special Assessments to Fund the District's 

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget 
o Public Comments and Testimony 
o Board Comments 
o Consideration of Resolution 2019-14, Adopting an Assessment Roll for 

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and Certifying Special Assessments for Collection 
6. Public .Hearing on Imposition of Debt Assessments 

pfm 

o Public Comments and Testimony 
o Board Comments 
o Consideration of Resolution 2019-15, Levying Debt Special Assessment 

(provided under separate cover) 



7. Consideration of Authorization to Issue RFP for Phase 3 and Phase 4 
Construction and Approval of Evaluation Criteria 

8. Ratification of Payment Authorization No. 109 - 11 O 
9. Consideration of Monthly Financials (provided under separate cover) 

Other Business 

10. Staff Reports 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 
District Manager 

o Review of Amenity Facility Policies 
Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments 
Adjournment 

pfm 



Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Minutes 



MINUTES OF MEETING 

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING 

Monday, June 10, 2019 at 2:09 p.m. 

The Offices of Highland Homes 

3020 S. Florida Avenue, Suite 101 

Lakeland, Florida 33803 

Board Members present at roll call: 

Joel Adams 

Brian Walsh 

Jeffery Shenefield 

Scott Shapiro 

Also Present: 

Roy Van Wyk 

Jane Gaarlandt 

Sonali Patil 

Monica Sutera 

Jennifer Glasgow 

Kevin Plenzler 

Bob Gang 

Heather E. Wertz 

Nicole Hill 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 

PFM 

PFM 

PFM 

PFM 

PFM 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 

Absolute Engineering, Inc. 

Winter Haven Management Services 

(via phone) 

(via phone) 

(via phone) 

(via phone) 

(via phone) 

(via phone) 

(via phone) 

(via phone) 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at approximately 2:09 p.m. The Board Members and staff in 

attendance are as outlined above. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 

There were no members of the public present at this time. 

Page 1 of 6 



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the 
May 9, 2019 Board of Supervisors 
Meeting 

The Board reviewed the minutes of the May 9, 2019 Board of Supervisors Meeting. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Walsh, seconded by Mr. Adams, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Minutes of the May 9, 2019 Board of Supervisors Meeting. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-07, 
Declaring Special Assessments 

Ms. Gaarlandt distributed additional information from previous years. 

The Board reviewed the resolution. Mr. Adams asked District staff if there would be excess revenue 
for the 2019 Fiscal Year. Ms. Sutera responded that there should be enough to get through the rest 
of the year but is unsure what the expenses will be in the next couple of months. 

A discussion took place about the budget and line items were adjusted. 

Ms. Glasgow stated that the platted property in Phase 2A, 28 and 3A has a net O&M Assessment 
of $593.43 and a gross O&M Assessment of $638.10. Phases 38 and 3C are unplatted with a net 
O&M Assessment of $29.67 per acre and a gross O&M Assessment of $31.90 per acre. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board adopted Resolution 
2019-07, Declaring Special Assessments. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-08, 
Setting Public Hearing on the 
Imposition of O&M Special 
Assessments 

District staff recommended July 11, 2019 as the public hearing at 11 :00 a.m. 

Page 2 of 6 



ON MOT ION by Mr. Adams, seconded by M r. Shenefield, with a l l  i n  favo r, the Board adopted 
Resol u tio n 201 9-08 , Setting Pub l ic Hearing on the Imposit ion of O&M Special Assessments fo r 
Ju ly 1 1 ,  20 1 9  at 1 1  : 00 a.m . 

S IXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Cons ideration of Matters Relative to 
Phase 3B (R ivers ide Phase 2), Series 
201 9 Bonds 
a) Supp lementa l Assessment 

Methodo logy Report 
b} Resolution 201 9-09, Delegation 

Resolution 
• Supplementa l I ndenture 

Mr. Plenzler presented the Supp lemental Assessment Methodology Report. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr .  Walsh , with a l l in favor, the Board app roved the 
Supplemental Assessment methodology Report. 

Ms. Wertz updated the Board on the smal l changes she made to the Engineer's Report tables . 
There was a small modificat ion to the P robable Cost Chart. 

ON MOT ION by Mr. Adams ,  seconded by Mr. Walsh,  with a l l in favor, the Board app roved the Thi rd 
Supplemental Eng ineer's Report. 

Mr .  Gang provided detai ls of the Delegation Resolut ion to the Board. Attached to it is the 
Supplemental Indenture. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams,  seconded by Mr. Wals h ,  with al l i n  favo r , the Board adopted Resol ution 
201 9-09 , Delegation Reso lution . 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUS INESS 

Page 3 of 6 

Consideration of resolution 201 9- 1 0, 
Declari ng Debt Specia l Assessments 



Mr. Van Wyk presented Resolution 201 9- 1 0  to the Boa rd. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board adopted Resolution 
201 9- 1 0, Declar ing Debt Special Assessments. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Hopping, Green 
&Sams Proposa l for Riverstone Phase 
2 Financing 

Mr. Van Wyk presented a proposal for Riverstone  Phase 2 financing. 

ON MOT ION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with al l in favor, the Boa rd approved the 
Hopping, Green & Sams proposal for Riverstone Phase 2 F inancing. 

N INTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Payment Authorization 
No.  1 07 - 1 08 

The Boa rd reviewed Payment Authorization No. 107 - 108. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board ratified Payment 
Authorizat ion No. 1 07 - 1 08. 

Mr. Shapiro asked Ms. Wertz about the Medul la Road extension being dedicated to C ity of 
Lakeland. However in the dedication there is no language that the City will maintain landscaping. 
Ms. Wertz stated that it is a COD responsibility to maintain the landscaping .  The City will maintain 
everything within the right of way including the bike path, roadway, and sidewalks. 

Mr. Gang stated that on the assessment resolution, the 6 lots are subject to assessments in 
Assessment area #1.  It does not have to do with the cu rrent f inancing. Mr. Van Wyk explained that 
it is j ust to give notice and put the new lots on the roll com ing up fo r Debt. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Monthly Financia ls 

Page 4 of  6 



The Board reviewed the monthly f inancials. Ms. Gaarlandt noted that the financials are through 
May 3 1 , 20 1 9. There was no action required by the Board. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

District Counsel -

District Eng ineer -

Mr. Adams asked if Riverstone 38 Bonds closed. Mr. Van Wyk stated 
that was the Delegation Resolution that the Board j ust approved. 

Ms. Wertz asked Mr. Van Wyk when he expects to close on the Bonds for 
Riverstone Phase 2. M r. Van Wyk stated that a date has not been set and 
he does not think it wil l  be unti l  J u ly 1 1 ,  201 9. 

She stated that the Towne Park Phase 2A project has not been transferred 
to SWFWMD because Phase 2A and 28 were permitted together. As soon 
as 28 is complete the District can do the 2A and 28 transfer to SWFWMD, 
then the COD can certi fy Phase 2A is complete. Mr. Van Wyk asked i f  M r. 
Adams needs to s ign the permit to transfer. Mr. Wertz answered yes. 

M r. Adams will make su re that h is  team fol low up to make sure they have 
the as-builts in mot ion. M r. Van Wyk requested a motion to authorize the 
Chair to execute any documents necessary for the t ransfer of the 
SWFWMD perm it .  

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board authori zed the 
Chair to execute any documents necessary for the t ransfer of the SWFWMD permit. 

District Manager - Mr. Van Wyk requested that District staff circulate the updated budget and 
assessments schedule and send them to the Board Members. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSIN ESS Superv isor Requests and Aud ience 
Comments 

There were no Supervisor requests or aud ience comments. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

There were no other questi ons or comments. Ms . Gaarlandt requested a motion to adjou rn. 

Page 5 of 6 



ON MOT ION by Mr. Walsh , seconded by Mr. Shenefield, with al l in favor, the Board adjourned the 
June 1 0, 201 9 Boa rd of  Supervisor's Meet ing for  the Towne Park Commun ity Development District. 

Secretary I Assistant Secretary Chai rman / Vice Chairman 

Page 6 of 6 



D 

D 

0 

D 

0 

0 

0 

0 

D 

0 

D 

0 

0 

D 

D 

D 

0 

0 

0 



Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Resolution 201 9-1 1 



RESOLUTIO 201 9- 1 1 

A RESOLUTION ELECTING THE OFFICERS OF THE TOWNE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, CITY OF LAKELAND, 
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA 

WHERE th Towne Park Commun i ty Deve lopment Di t ri t (the Di trict ') i a local 
un i L  of special -pu rpo, e government created and x i  t ing pur uant Lo hapter 1 90 Florida 
Statutes· and 

WHERE , t h  card of Supervi or f t h  Di tric t ( Board ) d i r  LO  ele t the Officer 
f the District .  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE PARK OMMUNITY 
DEVELOPME T DISTRICT:  

SE T IO 1 .  Th fo l l owing per on ar  el ted to the  office ho n : 

Cbairper ·on 

Vice Cha i rpe r on  

Secret ary 

A i t ant er tary 

Assistant ecr t ary 

Ass.i sLaot Se ret ary 

As i stan t er t ry 

A sistan t  Seer t ary 

Trea urer 

As i stan L reasurer 

p SSED D D PTED th i  t 1 1h day of Ju ly  20 1 9 .  

TTEST: TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

hairper on Board of  uperv i or 



D 

D 

D 

□ 

0 

D 

D 

0 

C 

0 

C 

0 

0 

0 

D 

D 

D 

D 

D 



Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Resolution 201 9-1 2 



RESOLUTION 2019- 1 2  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING DATES, 
TIMES AND LOCATIONS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF 
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DISTRICT AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Towne Park Community Development  D i st r ic t  (' District") is a local 
un i t  of spec ial-purpose government created and ex isti ng pursuant to Chapter 1 90 Florida 
Statutes, being si tuated in the C i ty of Lakeland, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervi sors of  the District (' Board") i tatutori ly au thori zed 
to exerc ise the power granted to the District ; and 

WHEREAS, al l  meetings of the Board shall be open to the publ ic and governed by the 
provisions of Chapter 286, Florida Statutes ; and 

WHEREAS the Board i s  statuto ri ly requ ired to fi le annual l y, w i th the local governing 
authority and the Florida Department of Economic Opportuni ty a schedule of its regular 
meetings .  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1 .  Regular meeti ngs of the Disu·ict ' s  Board sha l l  be held as provided on the schedule 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

2 .  In accordance with Section 1 89 .0 1 5 ( 1 ) , Florida Statutes, the District s Secretary i 
hereby directed to file annual ly a schedu le of the District s regular meeting · .  

3 . This Resol ution shall take effect immediately upon adoption . 

Adopted this 1 1 th day of July , 2019. 

ATTEST:  Towne Park Community Development District 

Secretary Chairperson 



EXHIBIT A 

The regular meeting schedule of the Board of Supervisors of the Towne Park Community 
Development District for the Fiscal Year 20 19 -2020 shall be located at the Offices of Highland 
Homes, 3020 S. Florida A venue, Suite 101 ,  Lakeland Florida 33803 at I l :00 a.m. unless 
otherwise indicated; as follows: 

October 10, 20 1 9  
November 14, 20 19 
December 1 2, 20 I 9 

January 9, 2020 
February 13 ,  2020 

March 12, 2020 
April 9, 2020 
May 14, 2020 
June 1 1 , 2020 
July 9, 2020 

August 13, 2020 
September 10, 2020 

The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance w.ith the provision of 
Florida Law for Community Development Districts. The meetings may be continued to a date, 
time, and place to be specified on the record at the meeting. A copy of the agenda for these 
meetings may be obtained from 1205 1 Corporate Blvd., Orlando, Florida 328 I 7 or by calling 
(407) 382-3256. 

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors or staff will participate by telephone. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact 
the District Office at (407) 382-3256 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or 
speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7 - 1 - 1. or l-800-955-8771 
(TTY) I 1 -800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Office. 

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting with respect to any matter 
considered at the meeting is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. , 

District Manager 



0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

D 

□ 

D 

D 

D 

0 

0 

D 

D 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 



Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Resolution 201 9-1 3 



RESOLUTION 2019-13 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ("DISTRICT") RELATING 
TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGETS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2019, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth ( l  5th) day in June, 20 1 9, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors ("Board") of the Towne Park Community Development 
District ("District") proposed budgets ("Prnposed Budget") for the fiscal year beginnjng October 
1 ,  2019 and ending September 30, 2020 ("Fiscal Year 2019/2020") along with an explanatory and 
complete faiancial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 
l 90.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
l 90.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District's website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, Section 1 90.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires tbat, prior to October pt of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for 
the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate sucb sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray 
all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager bas prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including 
reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal 
year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. BUDGET 

a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District's Local Records Office, and 
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 



b. The Proposed Budget attached hereto as Exhibit "A," as amended by the Board, is 
hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida 

Statutes ("Adopted Budget"), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, 
however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be 
subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual 
revenues and expenditures. 

c. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 
Manager and at the District's Local Records Office and identified as "The Budget 
for the Towne Park Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2020." 

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District's 
official website withfo thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years. 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2019/2020, 
the sum of $ _______ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which 
sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of tbe District during said 
budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ ______ _ 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2016) $ _ _ _ __ _ 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 2018 2B) $ _____ _ 

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 201 8  3A) $ _____ _ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ _ __ _ _ _  _ 

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Pursuant to Section 1 89.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2019/2020 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 

a. The Board may authorize an increase oc decrease in line item appropriations within 
a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do 
not increase. 

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line 
item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not 



increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriati on item does not 
exceed $ 1 0,000 or 1 0% of the original appropriation . 

c .  By resoluti on ,  t he  Board may i ncrease any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect 
receipt of any addi t i onal  unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change 
to appropriations or the unappropriated balance . 

d. Any other budget amendments shal J  be adopted by resol u tion and consi tent w i th 
Flor ida l aw .  

The D istrict Manager or  Treasurer must establ i  h administrat ive procedures to  ensure that 
any budget amendments are in compliance with thi Sect ion 3 and Sec tion 1 89 .0 1 6, Florida 
Statutes among other applicable laws . Among other procedures, the Dist rict Manager or Treasurer 
must ensu re that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs c .  and d. above are po ted on the 
Di u-ict ' web i te w ithin 5 days after adoption and rem ain on the webs i te for  at lea t 2 year . 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DA TE. Thi Resolu t ion shal l take effect immediately upon 
adoption . 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS urn DAY OF JULY, 20 19. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary/ Ass istant Secretary 

TOWNE PARK COMlVIUNITY 
DEVELOP1\1ENT DISTRICT 

By: ______________ _ 

Its : ----------------



Towne Park CDD 
Proposed FY20 1 9-2020 O&M Budget 

YTD Aclual Anticipated 
Anticipated FY FY 20 1 9  FY 2020 

Through 06/2019 2019 Totals Adopted Proposod 
05/3112019 09/2019 Budget Budget 

Anv8nues 

On-Rolf Assessmenls s 56,025.33 $ 32,774.67 s 88.800.00 s 88.800.00 s 430,950.00 
Ofl-Roll Assessmenis 1 74,565.73 
Oevelopar Contributions 1 95,450.00 195,450.00 1 95,450.00 

Net Revenues s 230,591 .06 s 228,224.67 s 284,250.00 s 284,250.00 s 430,950 .00 

Gennral & Admln fstraHve Ex11enses 

SupeNisor Fees s 3,000.00 s 1 ,000.00 s 4 ,000.00 s 4 ,000.00 s 4,000.00 
O&O Insurance 2.356,00 2,356.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 
Bond Trustee Se1V1ces 2,587,50 1 ,41 2.50 4,000.00 4,000.00 t 1 ,000.00 
Managemenl 1 6,666.64 8 ,333.36 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 
Freid Managemenl 1 , 200.00 
Engineering 5 , 000.00 s.ooo. o·o 5 ,000.00 10 ,000.00 
Assessmenl Adm lnlslrallon 5,000.00 5,000 .00 t2,500 00 
Reamortlzatlon Schedu le,s 500.00 
Oissemlna!lon Agan! 5,500,00 5,500.00 4.000.0,0 5,500.00 
Dls1rict Counsel 13 ,888.06 1 , 1 1 1 .94 15,000.00 1 5,000.00 20.000.00 
Audit 5,075.00 1 ,425.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 1 0.000,00 
Travel and Per Diem 278, 59 22 1 . 4 1 500.00 500.00 
Telephone 50.93 149 .07 200.00 200,00 200.00 
Postage & Shipping 1 77.16 1 77. 1 6 1 50.00 1 50 . 00 
Coples 228,75 1 ,27 1 .25 1 ,500.00 1 ,500.00 1 ,000.00 
Legal Advertising 844.24 2, 1 55 .76 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000 .00 
Miscellaneous, Contingency 1 ,600.00 1 8.400.00 20.000.00 20.000.00 1 5,000.00 
Hurricane Cleanup 5, 000 .00 
Web SIie Maintenance 600.00 300.00 900.00 900,00 2, 400.00 
Dues, Licenses. and Fees 175.00 75 .00 250.00 250.00 250.00 
Waler 5. 554. 1 1 2,445.89 8,000, ()0  8 ,000.00 8,000.00 
Pond Maintenance 1 9,750.00 1 9,750.00 1 0,000.00 25 , 000 .00 
General Uab . Insurance 2,946.00 304.00 3,250.00 3 ,250.00 3 ,250.00 
Properly Insurance 8,6 1 3.00 3,387.00 t2 , 000.00 1 2 .000.00 20,000.00 
La(ldscaping Maintenance & Material 27,325.65 97,674.35 1 25,000 .00 1 25,000.00 180,000.00 

Tota l  General & Administra tive Expenses s 122,2 16.63 s 144,666.53 s 266,883,16  s 250,850.00 s 365,550.00 

Pool & Clubhouse i1 

Mainlenance Stall s 3,000.00 s 3,000.00 s 3,000.00 s 1 ,000.00 
Facfl,ty Managemeni 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,400.00 
Eleclric 5,01 1 ,96 4,988,04 1 0,000.00 1 0,000,00 t 0,000.00 
lnlernaVPhone 5, 1 20.55 5, 1 20, 65 1 ,000,00 1 ,000.00 
Facil ity Rapelr & Maimenance 1 , 1 94.00 1 , 306.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500 .00 
Pe.SI Control 75.00 425.00 500.00 500,00 500 .00 
Janltonal Expens,as 6,000.00 
Pool Ma intenance & Repairs 1 1 ,275 .00 1 1 ,275.00 8,400.00 1 2,000 00 
Waler t .265. 50 3,734 .50 5,000.00 5,000.00 5 ,000.00 

Total Poo l & Clubhouse Expenses s 23,942.01 s 16,453.54 s 40,395.55 s 33,400.00 s 40,400.00 

Pool & Clubhouse #2 

Marntenance Stall s $ s s s 1 .aoo.00 
Faclllty Management 1 ,800.00 
Electric 5,800.00 
I nternal/Phone 500.00 
Faclllty Repair & Malntimance 1 ,400.00 
Pes1 Control JQ0,00 
Janl lorlat Expenses J,500.00 
Pool Main tenance & Repairs 7,000.00 
Water 2,900.00 

Total Pool & Clubhouse 11:2 Exponso s s s s s 25,000.00 

Total  Expenses s 146,158.84 s 161,120.07 s 307,278.7 1 s 284,250.00 s 430,950.00 

Income (Loss) from Operations s 84,432.42 s 67, 104.60 s (23,028.71 )  s s 

Other lncomo (Expense) 

Othe r Income s 500,00 s s 500.00 s s 
I nterest Income 1 04.47 1 04.47 

Total Other Income (Expense) s 604.47 s s 604.47 s s 

Net Income (Loss) s 85,036.89 s 67,1 04.60 s 1 52,141 .49 s s 



Towne Park COD 
FY20 Debt Service Proposed Budget 

FY 201 9 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2020 
Budget Budget Budget Budget 

Series 201 6 Serie.s 201 8 3A Series 201 8  2B 

REVENU ES: 

Series 201 6 $266,306 .25 $288,706.25 $987,953.14 $3 1 7,678. 1 4 

TOTAL REVENUES $266,306.25 $288,706.25 $987,953. 14  $31 7,678. 1 4  

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 • Interest 1 1 /0 1 1201 8  $67,893.75 

Series 201 6  • Principal 1 1 /01/20 1 8  $30,000.00 

Series 201 6  • Interest 05/0 1 120 1 9  $67, 143.75 

Series 201 6 • Inte rest 1 1/0 1 /201 9  $80,31 8 .75 
Series 201 6  • Princ ipa l 1 1 /01 /201 9 $50,000.00 
Series 20 16  - Interest 05/01 /2020 $79 , 1 93 .75 

Series 201 8  3A - Interest 1 1 /01 /20 1 9  $278,684.38 
Series 201 8  3A - Principal 1 1 /0 1 /201 9  $1 55,000.00 
Series 201 8 3A • Interest 05/01 /2020 $277. 1 34.38 
Series 201 8  2B - Interest 1 1 /0 1 /201 9  $89,559.38 

Series 201 8  28- Principal 1 1 /0 1/20 1 9  $50,000 .00 

Series 201 8  2B - Interest 05/0 1 /2020 $89,059.38 

TOTAL EXPENDITU RES $ 1 65,037.50 $209,5 1 2.50 $71 0,8 1 8.76 $228,61 8.76 

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $ 1 01 ,268.75 $79, 1 93.75 $277,  1 34.38 $89,059.38 

Series 201 6  • Principal and Interest 1 1 /01/201 9 $ 1 0 1 ,268.75 

Series 201 6  - Interest 1 1 /01/2020 $79, 1 93.75 

Series 201 8 3A • Interest 1 1/01/2020 $277, 1 34.38 

Series 201 8 2B • Interest 1 1 /01/2020 $89,059.38 



0 

0 

D 

□ 

0 

D 

C 

C 

0 
n 

D 

D 



Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Resolution 201 9-1 4 



RESOLUTION 2019-14 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE 
PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A 

DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Towne Park Community Development District ("District") is a local anit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within tbe District; and 

WHEREAS, the District is located in Polk County, Florida ("County"); and 

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired vai"ious infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District's adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors ("Board") of the District hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District's 
budget ("Adopted Budget") for the fiscal year beginning October l ,  2019 and ending September 
30, 2020 (''Fiscal Year 2019/2020"), attached hereto as Exhibit "A;" and 

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted Budget; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 
District desires to collect for Fiscal Yeai· 2019/2020. The annual installment of the debt service 
special assessment is hereby ce1tified for collection, as set forth in ExWbit "A"; and 



WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to whlcb such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
("Uniform Method''), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll 
("Assessment Roll") attached to this Resolution as Exhibit "B," and to certify the portion of the 
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property ("Tax Roll Property") to the County Tax: 
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment 
Roll relating to the remaining property ("Direct Collect Property"), all as set forth i.tJ Exhibit 
''B;" and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax 
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS. The provision of the services, 
facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit "A" confers a special and peculiar benefit to the 
lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to tbe specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits "A" and ''B," 

and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 

SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION. Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida 
Statutes, and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on 
benefitted lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits "A" and "B." The lien of 
the special assessments for operations and mamtenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution. Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), 
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the "maximum rate" authorized by la?J for 
operation and maintenance assessments. 

SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIBS; INTEREST. 

A. Tax Roll Assessments. The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Tax Roll Property 
shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in 
accordance with the Unif01m Method, as set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B." 

B.  Direct Bill Assessments. The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Di.t"ect Collect 



Property sball be collected clirectJy by the District in accordance with Florida law, as 
set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B." Assessments directly collected by the District are 
due in full on December 1 ,  2019; provided, bowever, tbat, to the extent permitted by 
law, the assessments due may be paid in several partial, deferred payments and 
according to the following schedule: 50% due no later than December 1 ,  2019, 25% 
due no later than February l ,  2020 and 25% due no later than May 1 ,  2020. In the event 
that an assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule stated above, 
the whole assessment - including any remaining partiaJ, deferred payments for Fiscal 
Year 2019/2020, shall immediately become due and payabJe; shall accrue interest, 
penalties in the amount of one percent ( l % ) per month, and all costs of collection and 
enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure action, or, at the 
District's sole discretion, collected pmsuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax bill, 
wbich amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. 
Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments sball accrue at the rate of any 
bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory prejudgment i11terest rate, as 
applicable. In the event an assessment subject to clirect collection by the District shall 
be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, without further authorization 
by the BoaJd, may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida 
Statutes, or other applicable law to collect and enforce the whole assessment, as set 
forth herein. 

C. Future Collection Methods. The decision to collect special assessments by any 
particular method - e.g., on the tax roU or by clirect bill - does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 
regardless of past practices. 

SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL. The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit ''B," is hereby certified for collection. That portion of the Assessment Roll which includes 
the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shaJl be collected by the 
County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes. The proceeds therefrom shall 
be paid to the District. 

SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall keep 
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date 
of this Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for 
such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any amendment of the 
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the vaJidity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution sbaJl take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 



PASSED AND ADOPTED th i s 1 1 th day of Ju ly, 20 1 9 . 

ATTEST: 

Secretary / A sistant Secre t ary 

Exhibit A :  Budget 
Exhibit B: As essment Roll (Uniform Method) 

Assessment Rol l  (Direct Col l ec t) 

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By : _____________ _ 

Its :  --------------



� 
On-Roll Assessmenls 
O11-Roll Assessmenls 
Developer Contribu tlo ns 

Net Revenues 

Genera l & Administrative Ex�enses 

Supe1Vlsor Fees 
D&O In surance 
Bond Truslee Serv1ces 
Managemenl 
Fiel d Managemenl 
Engineering 
Assessmenl Admlnlsltallon 
Reamortlzal lon Schedules 
Dlssemlnalion Agenl 
Dlstnol Counsel 
Audit 
Travel and Per Diem 
Telephone 
Postage 8 Shipping 
Copies 
Legal A<;lve�lslng 
Miscellaneous, Conl lngency 
Hu rricane Cleanup 
Web Sila Mai ntenance 
Dues, Ucenses , and Fees 
Weier 
Pond Maintenance 
General Uab , lnswance 
Prop,irty Insurance 
Landscaping Malnlsnance & Malarial 

Total Gene ral & Admin istrative Expenses 

Pool & Clubhouse H1 

Main! enance S1afl 
Fac,lily Managemen1 
El eclric 
1n1 amaVPhone 
Facm1y Repai r & Mai ntenance 
Pesl Con trol 
Janilorial Expenses 
Pool Mainlenance & F1epalrs 
Water 

Tolal Pool & Clubhouse Expenses 

Pool & Clubhouse #2 

Malnranance S tall 
Facility Managemen1 
EleclriC 
lnlemeVPhone 
Faolllly Repai r & Maln\enance 
Pest Conlro l 
Janitorial Expenses 
Pool Majntenance & Repairs 
Waler 

Tota l Pool & Clubhouse #2 Exponso 

Tolal Expenses 

Income (Lo••} from Operations 

Other Income (Expense) 

O1her Income 

lnleresl I ncome 
Total O lher I ncome (Expense) 

Net I ncome ( Loss) 

Towne Park COD 
Proposed FY201 9-2020 O&M Budget 

YTD Actual AnUclpated 
Through 0612019 

05/3 1/2019  09120 1 9  

56.025 33 $ 32, 774 .67 
1 74 ,565,73 

195,450.00 
s 230,591.06 s 228,224.67 

s 3,000.00 s 1 ,000.00 
2,356 . 00 
2, 587,50 1 ,412 .50 

1 6 , 666 ,64 8,333.36 

5,000.00 
5 ,000.00 

5 , 500.00 
13, 888 .06 1 , 1 !  1 .94 
5 , 075 .00 1 ,425.00 

278 .59 22 1 .4 1  
50.93 149.07 

1 n. 1 e  
228.75 1 , 271 .25 
844.24 2, 1 55,76 

1 ,600.00 1 8 ,400.00 

600.00 300,00 
1 75.00 75.00 

5, 554. 1 1  2 ,445.89 
1 9,750.00 
2,946.00 304.00 
8,61 3.00 3,387.00 

27,325.65 97,674.35 
s 122,21 6.63 s 144,666. 53 

s 3,000. 00 
3,000. 00 

5,0 1 1 .96 4,988.04 
5, 1 20.55 
1 , 1 94 . 00 1 ,306.00 

75,00 425.00 

1 1 ,275,00 
1 , 265.50 3.734,50 

s 23 ,942.01 s 1 6.453.54 

s s 

$ s 

s 146,1 58 .64 s 1 61,120.07 

s 84,432.42 s 67, 104.60 

s 500.00 s 
104 .47 
604.47 s 

s 65,036.89 s 67, 104.60 

Anticipated FY FY 2019 FY 2020 
A<lop1ed Proposed 20 1 9  Totals Budget Bu<lge1 

s 88,800.00 s 88,800.00 s 430,950.00 

1 95 , 450.00 195,450. 00  
s 284, 250.00 s 284,250.00 s 430,950.00 

s 4 , 000.00 s 4 , 000.00 s 4,000.00 
2,356 ,00 2 , 600.00 2, 600.00 
4,000 ,00 •1 , 000.00 1 l ,000.00 

25,000.00 25 , 000.00 25,000.00 
1 , 200.00 

5,000.00 5 , 000.00 10, 000.00 
5,000.00 12,500.00 

500.00 
5,500.00 4,000.00 5, 500.00 

1 5,000.00 1 5,000.00 20,000.00 
6,500.00 6, 500.00 1 0,000.00 

500.00 500.00 
200.00 200.00 200.00 
1 77. 1 6  1 50,00 1 50.00 

1 ,500.00 1 ,500 ,00 1 ,000.00 
3,000.00 3.000 .00 3,000.00 

20,000.00 20,000 .00 1 5,000,00 
5,000 ,00 

900.00 900. 00  2.400 ,00 
250,00 250.00 250.00 

8 ,000,00 8, 000.00 8 ,000,00 
1 9 ,750 .00 1 0,000.00 25 ,000 00 
3 ,250.00 3, 250.00 3 ,250.00 

1 2,000 .00 1 2, 000.00 20 ,000.00 
1 25 ,000 .00 1 25,000.00 1110,000.00 

s 266 ,883, 16  s 250,850.00 $ 365, 550.00 

s 3,000.00 s 3,000,00 s 1 ,000.0.0 
3.000. 00 3 , 000.00 2,400.00 

1 0, 000.00 t 0,000.00 10,000.00 
5, 120. 55 \ .000.00 1 ,000.00 
2. 500.00 2, 500.00 2.500.00 

500.00 500.00 500.00 
6.000.00 

1 1 .275.00 8,400.00 12.000.00 
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

s 40,395.55 s 33,400.00 s 40,400.00 

s s s 1 , 800.00 
1 , 800.00 
S, B00.00 

500.00 
1 ,-400.00 

300.00 
3,500.00 
7,000.00 
2,900.00 

s $ s 25, 000.00 

s 307,278 ,71 s 284,250.00 s 430,950.00 

(23 ,028.71) s s 

s 500.00 s s 
104.47 
604.47 s s 

s 152,141 .49 s s 



Towne Park COD 

FY20 Debt Service Proposed Budget 

FY 2019 
Budget 

REVENUES:  

Series 201 6  $266,306 .25 

TOTAL REVENUES $266,306 .25 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 201 6  • Interest 1 1 /01 /201 8 $67 ,893 .75 
Series 201 6 • Principa l 1 1 /01/20 1 8 $30 ,000.00 
Series 2016 • Interest 05/01 /201 9  $67 ,1 43 .75 
Series 2016 • Interest 1 1 /0 1 /201 9  
Series 201 6 • Pri ncipa l  1 1 /01/20 1 9  
Series 201 6  - Interest 05/01 /2020 
Series 201 8  3A - Interest 1 1 /01/20 1 9  
Series 201 8  3 A  - Principal 1 1 10 1 /201 9  
Series 201 8  3 A  - Interest 0510112020 
Series 201 8  2B - Interest 1 1 101/2 0 1 9  
Series 20 1 8  2B- Principa l  1 1 /0 1 /20 1 9  
Ser ies 201 8  2B - Interest 05101/2020 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1 65,037.50 

EXCESS REVEN U E S  I (EXPENDITURES) $1 01 ,268.75 

Series 201 6  • Principal and Interest 1 1/01/2 0 1 9  $1 01 ,268.75 

Series 201 6  • Interest 1 1 /01/2020 

Series 201 8  3A • Interest 1 1/01/2020 

Series 201 8  2B - Interest 1 1 /01/2020 

FY 2020 
Budget 

Series 201 6  

$288 ,706 .25 

$288,706 .25 

$80,31 8 .75 
$50,000.00 
$79, 1 93 .75 

$209,512.50 

$79, 1 9 3 .75 

$79 , 1 93J5 

FY 2020 
Budget 

Series 2 0 1 8  3A 

$987,953. 14 

$987 ,953.14 

$278,684.38 
$1 55,000.00 
$277 , 1 34.38 

$71 0 ,818 .76 

$277, 1 34 .38 

$277, 1 34 .38 

FY 2020 
Budget 

Series 201 8 2B 

$3 1 7 ,678. 1 4  

$ 3 1 7 ,678 . 1 4  

$89,559.38 
$50,000.00 
$89,059.38 

$228,61 8 .76 

$89,059.38 

$89,059 .38 



Towne Park COD 
Proposed FY 2019 - 2020 COD O&M Assessments 

Development Phase Planned Lots Acreage 

Phase 2A Sing le-Fami ly (Platted) 1 48 
Phase 28 Single-Family (Platted?) 1 30 
Phase 3A Single-Family (Platted?) 433 
Phase 38 (Acreage) 88 
Phase 3C (Acreage) 2 1 6  
Totals 71 1 304 

EAU per Lot for 
E A U  per Lot FY 1 9·20 O&M 

1 .00 1 .000 
1 .00 1 .000 
1 .00 1 .000 
0.05 0.050 
0.05 0.050 

• Amount paid if the property owner lakes full adVantage of the statutory 4.0% ear1y payment discount.  

Total ERUs 

1 48 
1 30 
433 
4 .4 

1 0.8 
726 

Net O&M 
Assmt. per 

Phase 

$87,827.87 
$77, 1 46. 1 0  

$256,955.87 
$2,61 1 . 1 0  
$6,409.06 
S430,950 

Net O&M per 
Lot 

$593.43 
$593.43 
$593.43 

$29.67 
529.67 

• ·values include a total 7 .0% gross-up lo account for the ear1y payment discount and lhe lees charged by the county property appraiser and/or tax collector. 

O&M Assmt. 
per Lot if Paid 
in November• 

$6 1 1 .79 
$6 1 1 .79 
$ 6 1 1 .79 

$30.59 
$30.59 

Gross O&M 
Assmt.  per 

Lot .. 

$638 . 1 0  
$638. 1 0  
$638. 1 0  

$3 1 .90 
$3 1 .90 



PARCEL ID  Gross DS Assessment  Gross O&M 
Assessment 

 RATE  FEE AMT 

232908000000021020        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232908000000021030        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232908139621001010        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001020        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001030        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001040        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001050        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001060        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001070        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621001080        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621001090        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001100        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001110        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001120        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001130        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001140        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001150        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001160        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001170        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001180        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001190        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001200        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001210        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001220        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001230        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001240        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001250        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001260        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001270        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001280        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001290        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001300        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001310        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621001320        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001330        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001340        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001350        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621001360        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621001370        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001380        $                        191.88  $            638.10  $   829.98  $          803.67 
232908139621001390        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001400        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621001410        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002010        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002020        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 

DISTRICT - TOWNE PARK CDD
Exhibit B - FY 2019-2020 Assessment Roll



PARCEL ID  Gross DS Assessment  Gross O&M 
Assessment 

 RATE  FEE AMT 

DISTRICT - TOWNE PARK CDD
Exhibit B - FY 2019-2020 Assessment Roll

232908139621002030        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621002040        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621002050        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002060        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002070        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621002080        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621002090        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621002100        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002110        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002120        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002130        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002140        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002150        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002160        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002170        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002180        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002190        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002200        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621002210        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002220        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002230        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002240        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002250        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002260        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002270        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002280        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002290        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002300        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002310        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002320        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002330        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002340        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002350        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002360        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002370        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002380        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621002390        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002400        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002410        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002420        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621002430        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003010        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621003020        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621003030        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621003040        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621003050        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621003060        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003070        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 



PARCEL ID  Gross DS Assessment  Gross O&M 
Assessment 

 RATE  FEE AMT 

DISTRICT - TOWNE PARK CDD
Exhibit B - FY 2019-2020 Assessment Roll

232908139621003080        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003090        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003100        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003110        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003120        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003130        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003140        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003150        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003160        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621003170        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004010        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621004020        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004030        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004040        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004050        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004060        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004070        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004080        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004090        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004100        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004110        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004120        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004130        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004140        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004150        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004160        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004170        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004180        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004190        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004200        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004210        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004220        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004230        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621004240        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621004250        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621004260        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005010        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005020        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005030        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621005040        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621005050        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005060        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005070        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005080        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005090        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621005100        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 



PARCEL ID  Gross DS Assessment  Gross O&M 
Assessment 

 RATE  FEE AMT 

DISTRICT - TOWNE PARK CDD
Exhibit B - FY 2019-2020 Assessment Roll

232908139621005110        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005120        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621005130        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005140        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005150        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621005160        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005170        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005180        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621005190        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621005200        $                        877.67  $            638.10  $1,515.77  $       1,489.46 
232908139621005210        $                        722.56  $            638.10  $1,360.66  $       1,334.35 
232908139621005230        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232908139621005240        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232908139621005250        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232908139621005260        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232908139621005270        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232908139621005280        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232908139621005290        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232909139631002090        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232917000000011010        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232917000000013010        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   
232917000000031010        $                               -    $                   -    $          -    $                -   

Total records = 161 Gross Total (Phase 2A)  $   119,437.44 
 $       8,360.62 

Net Total  $   111,076.82 

Phase 2B  $   229,937.06 
Phase 3A (Riverstone 
Phase 1)

 $   715,435.67 

Phase 3B (Riverstone 
Phase 2)

 $                -   

Phase 3C  $                -   
Net Total  $   945,372.73 

2016A Bond  $   109,687.50 
2018A Bond 2B  $   228,118.76 
2018A Bond 3A  $   709,268.76 
2020 Budget
Total  $ 1,047,075.02 

Difference  $       9,374.53 



0 

0 

0 

[J 

0 

[J 

0 

D 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

D 

[] 

0 
1 

.j 

j 

�J 



Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Resolution 201 9-1 5 

(provided under separate cover) 



D 

D 

0 

0 

□ 

0 

D 

0 

D 

D 

0 

D 

0 

D 

D 

D 

0 

D 

0 



Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Authorization to Issue RFP for 
Phase 3 and Phase 4 Construction and 

Approval of Evaluation Criteria 



TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR RIVERSTONE PHASES 3 AND 4 

CITY OF LAKELAND, FLORIDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Towne Park Community Development District ("District") wilJ 
receive proposals for the following District project: 

Riverstone Phases 3 and 4 construction site work, including ea1thwork, utilities, 
roadways, and stormwater management improvements. 

The Project Manual will be available beginning Monday, July LS, 2019, at 1:00 PM EST at the 
offices of Absolute Engineering, Inc., located at 1-000 N. Ashley Drive, Suite 925, Tampa, Florida 
33602, or by calling 8 1 3-221- L521 ,  or emailing beatherw@absoluteng.com. Each Project Manual will 
include, but not be limited to, the Request for Proposals, proposal and contract documents, and construction 
plans and specifications. 

The District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, 
award the contract in whole or in part with or without cause, provide for the delivery of the project in 
phases, and waive minor or technical irregularities in any Proposal, as it deems appropriate, i f  it determines 
in its discretion that it is in the District's best interests to do so. Each proposal shall be accompanied by a 
proposal guarantee in the form of a proposal bond or certified cashier's check in an amount not less than 
five percent (5%) of the total bid to be retained in the event the successful proposer fails to execute a 
contract with the Disti:ict and file the requisite Performance and Payment Bonds and insurance within 
fourteen ( 14) calendar days after the receipt of the Notice of Award. 

Any person who wishes to protest the Project Manual, or any component thereof, shall file with the 
District a written notice of protest within seventy-two (72) calendar hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, 
and state holidays) after the Project Manual is made available, and shall file a formal written protest with 
the District within seven (7) calendar days (including Saturdays, Sundays, and state holidays) after the date 
of timely filing the initial notice of protest. Filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon 
receipt by the District Engineer directed to Heather E. Wertz at heatherw@absoluteng.com. Failure to 
timely file a notice of protest or failure to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of 
any right to object to or protest the contents of the District's Project Manual. The formal written protest 
shall state with particularity the facts and law upon which the protest is based. 

Ranking of proposals will be made on the basis of qualifications according to the evaluation c1iteria 
contained within the Project Manual; however, please note that proposals received from firms failing to 
meet the following minimum qualifications/requirements will not be considered or evaluated: ( 1 )  Proposer 
will have constrncted three (3) improvements similar in quality and scope with a minimum of $ 1 ,000,000 
in total volume construction cost within the last five (5) years; (2) Proposer will have minimum bonding 
capacity of $1 ,000,000 from a surety company acceptable to t.he District; (3) Proposer is authorized to do 
business in Florida; and (4) Prnposer is registered with Polk County and is a licensed contractor in the State 
of Florida. 

Any and alJ questions relative to this project shall be directed in email only to 
heatherw@absoluteng.com no later than 5:00PM EST, on Thursday, August 1 ,  2019. 



Finns desiring to provide services for this project must submit one ( 1 )  original and ( 1 )  electronic 
copy in PDF included with the submittal package of the required proposal no later than 1 :30 PM EST, 
Wednesday, August 14, 2019, at the offices of Absolute Engineering, Inc., located at 1000 N. Ashley 
Drive, Suite 925, Tampa, Florida 33602. Proposals shall be submitted in a sealed opaque package, shall 
bear the name of the proposer on the outside of the package and shall identify the name of the project. 
Proposals will be opened at a public meeting to be held at 12:00 PM EST, - - -� _ __ _  , 20 I 9, at 
the offices of Absolute Engineering, Inc., located at 1 000 N. Ashley Drive, Suite 925, Tampa, Florida 
33602. No official action will be taken at the meeting. Proposals received after the time and date stipulated 
above will be returned un-opened to the proposer. Any proposal not completed as specified or missing the 
required proposal documents as provided in the Project Manual may be disqualified. 

Towne Park Community Development District 
District Manager 

Run Date: - - - -- _ _ ___ , 20 19 



TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

PERSON EL 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FO R RfvERSTO E PH ASES 3 AND 4 
CITY OF LAKELAND FLORIDA 

(5 POINTS) 

E.g. ,  geographic locat ion of firm' headquaiters · adequacy and capabi l ities of key per onne l , incl uding the 
project manager and fie l d  supervi sor· present abi l i ty to manage this project · evaluat ion of exist ing work 
load ; proposed staffing leve ls  etc . 

Ex:PERIENCE ( l S POINTS) 

E .g. , past record and experience of the respondent i n  self perform i ng s i mi lar projects · past performance 
for this District and other communi ty deve lopment di tr icts in other contrac t s ·  c haracter integrity 
reputation of respondent , etc . ; 

UNDERSTANDING SCOPE OF WOR K  (20 POl TS) 

Demon tration of the Proposer's under tanding of the projec t requ irements. 

FINA CIAL CA PAB ILITY ( l O POINTS) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of the Proposer' s fi nancial resources and stabi l i ty 
as a bus i ne s entity, necessary to compl ete the ser ice requi red . 

SCHEDULE (25 PO INTS) 

Demonstrat ion of Proposer' s understanding (through presentation i n  the proposal of a mi lestone chedu le) 
of how to meet the requ i red substantial and final complet ion date . Considera t ion w i l l  be gi ven  to 
proposers t hat indicate an abi l i ty to cred ib l y complete t he project in advance of th" required substantial 
and final complet ion dates w ithout a premium co t for ace lerated work. 

PRlCE (25 PO CNTS) 

Poin ts avai lable for price wi J l  be al located as foUows :  

15 Points wi l l  be awarded to the Propose r  submi tti ng the lowe · t  cost  proposal fm complet i ng the work . 
A l l  other Propose rs wi ll rece i ve a percentage of thi s amount ba ed upon the difference between the 
Prnposer' bid and the low proposer. 

l O  Poi nts are al l ocated for the reasonableness of un it price and bal ance of propo, er . 

TOTAL POINTS ( 100 POINTS) 





Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Payment Authorization Nos. 1 09 - 1 1  O 



TOWNE PARK 
C O M M U N I T Y  D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization #1 09 
6/1 3120 19 

Item Payee Invoice Number General 
No. Fund 

Su pervisors Fees 
Scott Shapi ro 05092019  $ 200.00 
Brian Wa lsh 0509201 9 $ 200.00 
Joel  Adams 0509201 9 $ 200.00 
Jeffrey Shenefield 0509201 9 $ 200.00 

2 Hector Aranda 
Service Call - Women's Bathroom 220 $ 1 00.00 

3 Bright House Networks 
Internet service for clubhouse - 20 1 9.6 077420 1 0 1 052519  $ 74.98 

4 Del ight Clean ing Service 
Clubhouse Janitor ia l  Service 6.1 . 1 9  5521 69 $ 75.00 

6 Flora lawn 
Monthly Lawn Maintenance - 201 9.6 85407 $ 2,260.00 
Pest Contro l/Interior - 201 9.6 $ 75.00 
Ferti lization Program - St. Augustine Sod $ 1 35.00 
Ferti lization - Shrub - 20 1 9 ,6 $ 34.00 
Monthly I rrigation System Checks $ 1 20.00 
Pest Control/Ant treatment - 201 9.6 $ 200.00 
I rrigation Repairs 20 1 9.5.20 85505 $ 1 94.22 

6 Grunit 
Pool Service & Maintenance - June 2019 1 1 96 $ 1 ,350 .00 

7 Hopp ing Green & Sams 
Legal Services through 04.30.201 9  1 0770 $ 2 , 1 28 .73 

8 Lake land Electric 
B I i i ing Date 06.04.20 1 9 - 3606 Peregrine Way #W/ 1 3555225-20 1 9 .6 $ 102.42 
Bi l l ing Date 06.04.20 1 9  - 5107  White Egret Ln #W/ 1 3555224-20 1 9  .6 
B i l l ing Date 06.04.20 1 9  - 3883 White IB IS Rd #Rec 35681 45-20 19 , 6  $ 770 . 7 1  

P F M  Group Consu l t ing L LC 
DM Fee - 20 1 9.5 DM-06-201 9-0065 $ 2 ,083.33 
Reimbursables - 201 9.5 DM-06-201 9-0066 $ 75.00 

9 Towne Park Estates Ph.  I I  
Reimburse 50% Deposit for A/C repair $ 526.00 

10 Sherrell Walker 
Renta l Fee Refund $ 1 00 .00 

11 Ward's Heating & Air 
Repal r Quote 04 .30 .201 9 1 65742 $ 78 .00 

TOTAL $ 1 1 ,282.39 

Chairperson 



Towne Park Community Development District 

Date of Meeting: May 9, 20 1 9  

Board Members: Attendance 

1 .  Renn ie Heath 

2. Scott Shapiro X (p) 

3. Brian Walsh X 

4. Joel Adams X 

5. JeHrey Shenef ie ld X 

RECE IVED JUN O 5 2019 

Fee 

$0 

$200 

$200 

$200 

$200 

$800 

Approved For Payment: 

�;"'" C'--L-U-
r;./(/ \C.. 

Date ' 



-I . _____ _ 



552 1 69 

.. °1 iF.1 (:J U l :.1 1 1 •  
(DATE t -/· /9 

TO __.-
/o, un /J(),£/( (� Hia. s:e 

111/J.y <.1-Pw.l.li.J.r 

TERLIS 

Cb:) - . 

1H ACCOUNT wmt 
Del ight's C leaning Serv ice 

--

---
,_ 

aJ!IRElll 

3047 Panther Drive Lakeland, FL 338 1 2  

863· 71 2-4458 

LI) d. ,I C /_..r: ,1 , ,, a 
I ( 

�-

-

-

7�� 

•� --� --

-
-

__ L_ -

I
OVEll ilOOAYS I OVEil 60 DI\YS 

J 1ow. 4MOUIIT 

- --

15'  

�-

--

-

-

-

� 



�flora lawn P.O . Box 9 1 597 
� 

Premier Lawn & Pest Lakeland, FL 33804 

Bill To 

Towne Par.le. COD 
1 205 1 Corporelc Blvd 
Orlando, FL 328 1 7  

Date 

611/201 9 

RECEI VED  JUN O 4 2019 

Quantity 

P.O No. 

Description 

1 Monthly Lawn maintenance 3020 S J1lorida Ave - Lakeland, Fl 
33803 

1 Interior pest control 
I Lawn fertilization program for St Augustine Sod 
l Shrub fertiliution proa,am 
1 Monthly i rrigation system checks 
I Mailbox er ant trcotmonta - added oddltlona l sq ft for ant 

treatment 
Billing For June 20 1 9  

Thank you fo r  your business. 

Phone # Fax # Web Site 

863-66 -0494 863-66 -0495 www ..floralawo.com 

Te,ms 

Due on ,:eceipl 

Rate 

2,260.00 

75.00 
1 3 5 .00 
34.00 

120.00 
200.00 

Tota l 

Balance Due 

I nvoice 

Invoice # 

8540? 

Project 

Amount 

2,260.00 

75.00 
1 35 .00 
34 .00 

1 20.00 
200.00 

$2,824 .00 

$2,824.00 



*floralawn P.O . Box 9 1 5 97 

P I La r. P I 
Lakeland FL 33 804 

rem er wn '" es 

Bi l l  To 

owm: Pru::k. CDD 
1 20 I Corp<>rnle Blvd 

rlando. FL 32 I 7 

Quantity Desaiptlon 

P.O. No. 

I lrrigauon repairs vo the monthly mnintcnuncc for Mo • 20 1 9  
Labor um! mn1cnnl  10 make neces ary rcpoi  
(4) N a.I.: 
(2) Bn1rcry 

'entice omplc1ud 5/20/201 9 

Tiumk ou for your busio 

Phone # Fax # Web Site 

863-668-0494 63-668-0495 w .lloro l11wn.com 

I nvoice 
Date Invoice # 

1 1 /20 1 9  85505 

Terms Project 

Due on receipt 

Rate Amount 

1 94.22 1 94.22 

Total 1 94.22 

Ba lance Due 1 94.22 



Bi l l  To 

Town Pnrk Estates CDD 
Monie., u tero 
Betlm11 Fe rgu on 

Quantity 

Grunit Pool Service 
4855 Distribution Ct 
Unit 2 
OTlando. 32822 
888-390-0 1 94 info@grunit.com 
www .grunit.com 

Description 
Pool Service & Main Lcnon e 

Make all checks payab l e  to Grun it Pool Service. 
Invoices due in 30 days . 
Overdue acconts subject to a service charge of 2% per month. 

I nvoice 
Date Invoice # 

61 1 /20 1 9 1 1 96 

Service To 

Town Pork E tales n 

Terms Project 

Due OJJ rccei11t 

Price Each Amount 
1 .350.00 1 ,350 .00 

Su btotal s t ,350.00 

S a l es Tax (6.6%) o .oo 

Total $1,350.00 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Coooselofs 

119 S. Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

T aftahassee, FL 32314 
850.222. 7500 

================================= SfATEMENT ================================= 

May 31, 2019 
Towne Park Community Development District 
c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC 

Bill Number 107700 
Billed through 04/30/2019 

12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 32817 

�l:eEIVl:tl JUN o 3 2019 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 

TPKCDD 00001 RVW 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
04/01/19 SRS Research Americans with Disabilities Act website accessibility. 

04/01/19 MKR 

04/02/19 MKR 

04/02/19 AHJ 

04/04/19 AHJ 

04/08/19 MKR 

04/08/19 AHJ 

04/11/19 RVW 

04/11/19 AHJ 

04/12/19 AHJ 

04/15/19 MKR 

04/19/19 MKR 

04/26/19 RVW 

04/26/19 AHJ 

04/29/19 RVW 

Review correspondence from Gaarlandt and Quattlebaum regarding termination 
of notice of commencement; research same; prepare resolution designating 
local records office; prepare resolution designating principal headquarters and 
primary administrative office. 

Review status of budget documents regarding frscal year 2019-2020. 

Confer with Gaarlandt regarding agenda items; prepare updates to 
development status chart and budget resolution status chart. 

Confer with Patil regarding agenda items. 

Review frnal agenda; prepare agenda items. 

Prepare updates to district file regarding supplemental engineer's report. 

Prepare for and attend board meeting. 

Prepare updates to development status chart. 

Confer with Gaarlandt and Patil regarding agenda Items; finalize updates to 
development status chart; attend development status conference call. 

Review correspondence regarding Grunlt Pools license status; research 
corporation filing status; revise agreements regarding same. 

Review correspondence regarding cost-share agreement with homeowners 
association for pond maintenance; confer with Patil and Gaarlandt regarding 
same. 

Review correspondence from Marone regarding amenities; review 
correspondence from Gaarlandt regarding parcel conveyance. 

Review agenda items. 

Review and edit meeting minutes and draft agenda. 

0.10 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

2.30 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 



General Counsel/Monthly Meetln Bill No. 107700 Page 2 

---===----====--========;==================;:;;==============:=-:�==========�=========== 

04/29/19 MKR Review status of assessments and budget regarding fiscal year 2019-2020; 
confer with Patil regarding same; review status of pond maintenance cost-share 
agreement with Homeowners' Association; confer with Gaarlandt and Patil 
regarding same. 

04/29/19 AHJ Prepare agenda items. 

04/30/19 JLK Negotiate standard form of agreement regarding professional technological 
services. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Document Reproduction 

Travel 

Travel · Meals 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 
Van Wyk, Roy 
Sandy, Sarah R. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 
Van Wyk, Roy 
Sandy, Sarah R. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

2.40 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
2.50 hrs 
3.10 hrs 
0.10 hrs 

2.40 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
2.50 hrs 
3.10 hrs 
0.10 hrs 

145 /hr 
275 /hr 
265 /hr 
310 /hr 
265 /hr 

145 /hr 
275 /hr 
265 /hr 
310 /hr 
265 /hr 

0.20 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$2,025.50 

36.00 

61.19 

6.04 

$103.23 

$348.00 
$27.50 

$662.50 
$961.00 

$26.50 

$2,025.50 
$103.23 

$2,128.73 

$348.00 
$27.50 

$662.50 
$961.00 

$26.50 

$2,025.50 

$103.23 
------•------ ·---

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $2,128.73 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 



2) 

LAKELAND 
ELECTRIC 

ACCOUNT S UMMARY �� 1 � 2  

t O W l U D  f O l  L I i i  
llouln Th Portloa FOf Your Racordt 

Service Location: 
3606 PEREGRI N E  WY # W/1 
LAKELAN D FL 33811  US 

Water I r r i gat i on 

Bil l ing Date : 
Account Number 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due Date 
Payments/Credits/Returns s ince Last B f l l  : 
Previous Balance was a Credit 

ACCOUNT DETA IL 

Itemized Ch rges 

I r r i gat i on Comme rc i a l  I n s i de Month l y Base Charge . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 26 . 1 9  
Water - 1 000 gal  - 1 3 @ 2 . 6 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 33 . 93 
Water - 1 000 gal  - 1 2 @ 3 . 26 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 39 . 1 2 
I ns de t h e  C i t y  U t i l i t y Tax  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9 . 92 

Current Water I r r 1 gat 1 on Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $ 

TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO PENALTY AFTER 07 / 02 /20 1 9  $ 

www.lakelandelectric .com 
Please make checks payable to Lakeland E lectric P.O Box 32006 Lakeland, FL 33802-2006 834-9535 

06/04/201 9  
3555225 
$ 1 02.42 

07/02/201 9  
$ -1 09.98 

$ -6. 74 

Total Charges 

1 09 . 1 6  

1 09 . 1 6  

1 02 . 42 

UU0111DM<19'ilOJOl!,m. �:11131 
Please ,eiurn this stub a long Ith your payment and note the account number on your check or money order to ensure proper aedrt to your account 

LAKELAND 
ELECTRIC 

r O W E R [ D  r o R  I I f ( 

0 0 0 1 3 3  0 0 0 0 0 3 9 3 2 

1 • l l  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 ' 1 

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 328 1 7-1 450 

Please note address changes on the back of the payment stub. 

PAYMENT SECTION 
Account Number 
Total Amt Due 07/02/201 9  

Amount Enclosed 

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAV KIOSKS 
Payments w1t1 post to your account mmedlate ly 

Scan this OR code at our 
Express Pay k osk 

to go directly to your account 

Please see back of stub for kiosk locations 

3555225 
$ 1 02 42 

D □ □ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 4 2  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 5 5 5 2 2 5 6  0 □ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 □ 2 4 2  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 5 5 52 2 5 6  



Page 2 of 2 

C ITY OF LAKELAND DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRIC UT I LITIES 

351 

117 

Service 
Reading 

Water-1 000 ga l  

Ju "  Ju l  
2!>11 

Meter Current 
Number Read Date 

30009233 06/031201 9  

Water Serv ice 

E l ect r i c / Water B i l l i ng I nqu i r i es . 

Wast ewa t e r  I So l i d  Wa ste  B i l l i ng . • .  

Fa l l en Powe r L i nes I Water Outages  • .  

Fa l se A l a r m s  ( Lake l and Po l i ce Dept ) , 

H 1 scel 1 a neou s  F i re Dept B i l l i ngs 

Current Prior 
Reading Read Date 

2527 05/01/201 9 

- -
¥or Ap, l,lty Juo 

2019 

Pr ior 
Reading 

2502 

No. of BI i ied Prior Sama Month 
Days Usage Month Last Year 

33 25 25 64 

Important P hone N umbe rs  

863 - 834 - 9535 24 - Hou r Power Ou tage Report i ng 866 - 834 - 4248 

863 - 834 - 8276 

863 - 834 - 4248 

863 - 834 - 6940 

863 - 83 4 - 820 1 

24 - Hou r  Payme nt Ho l i ne . . . . . . 863- 834 - 9535 

TDD ( Fo r  Hea r i ng I mpa i red ) . . . . . . . . 863 - 834 - 8333 

Recyc l i ng 

Surge P rotect i on 

863 - 834 - 8774 

863 - 834 - 1 500 

Lake land E lectric c ol laclS ocla l secur ity num beni for th fol lowing purposes . ccoun1 c lasslfflcatlon , customer ldentl ncation , verification ; 
b l l l lng; pay ment; cred!tworthfne s and any lawful purpcses ln th conduct of Lakeland Electric business. 

Please Change Mai l ing Address To: 

Telephone Number: 

EXPRESS PAY K IOSK LOCATIONS 

Drive-Through Kiosk 
Lakeland Electric - 501 E . Lemon Street  

Walk-Up Kiosk 
Larry R Jackson L ibrary - 1 700 N Florida Ave 
Kelly Recreation Center - 404 Imperial B lvd . 
Town Center - 989 E Memorial Blvd. 



2) 

LAKELAND 
ELECTRIC 

A C C OU N T S U MMARY Page 1 of 2 

P O W f R ( O  [ O R ! I f £  

RetJln Thi, Portion for Your R.cord1 

Service Location :  
5107 WH ITE EGRET LN # W/1 
LAKELAND FL 3381 1 US 

Wate r I r r i g a t i o n  

Bitling Date : 
Account Number 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due Date 
Payments/Credits/Returns since Last B i l l 
Previous Balance was a Credit 

ACCOUNT DETA I L  

Itemized Charges 

I r r i ga t i on Commerc i a l Ins i d e  Mon t h l y Base Cha rge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 26 . 1 9  
Wa ter  - 1 000 ga l  - 1 3  @ 2 .  6 1  . , . .  , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 33 . 93 
Wa ter- 1 000 ga l  - 8 @ 3 .  26 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 26 . 08 
I n s i d e  t he C i t y U t i l i t y Tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 8 . 62 

Cu r r ent We ter  I r r i g at i on Cha rges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $ 

TOTAL BALANCE REMAIN I NG IS  A CREDIT $ 

www.lakelandelectric.com 
Please make checks payab le t o  Lake land E lect ric P.O . Box 32006 Lakeland , FL 33802-2006 834-9535 

06/04/201 9 
3555224 

$ -709.87 
DO NOT PAY 

$ -4.68 
$ -804.69 

Total Charges 

94 , 82 

94 . 82 

- 709  ,.8 7  

l.X20 1 90II04 19280300 >lfll•2fll-000003932 

Please return this stub along with your payment and note the account number on your check or money order to ensure proper credit to your account. 

l::..,LAKELAND 
ELECTRIC 

P O W E R l O  f O ,  l l f l  

0 0 0 1 3 2  0 0 0 0 0 3 9 3 2  

I ,  1 1 1 1 , I  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 '  1 I l 1 i i l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 ' 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 h 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 ' I � 

TOWNE PARK COMMU N ITY DEVELOPMENT D IST 
1 205 1 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7- 1450 

Please nol.e address changes on the back of the payment stub .  

PAY M E NT S EC T I ON 
Account N umber : 

Total Ami Due I DO NOT PAY 

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS 
Payments will post to your  account Immedia te ly. 

Scan this QR code at our 
Express Pay kiosk 

to go directly to you r account 

Please see back of stub for kiosk locetions. 

3555224 
$ -709.87 

□ □ □ □ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 5 5 5 2 2 4 9  0 D O O O O O O D D O O O O D D  D D D D O D 0 3 5 5 5 2 2 4 9  



n 

1 8  

0 ..... 
2011 

Service 
Reading 

Water- 1 000 ga l  

Jot Sep 

C ITY OF LAKELAND DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRIC UT IL IT IES 

Meler 
Number 

534992 1 0  

Nav DIC 

Current 
Read Date 

06103/201 9 

fob 

Water Se rvice 

11. ,  

Current Prior Prior No. of Bi l led 
Reading Read Dale Reading Days Usage 

1 398 0510 1 /201 9  1 377 33 2 1  

Important  P hone  Numbers 

Prior 
Month 

1 7  

E l ec t ri c / Wat e r  81 1 1 1 ng I n q u i r i es . . . . . 863 - 834 - 9535 24 - Hour Powe r Outage Repor t i ng 

Wa stewa t e r  Sol i d  Wa s t e  B i  1 1  i ng . . . . • . . • 863 - 834 - 8276 

Fa l l  e n  Powe r L 1  nes I Wa t e r  Outages . . . . . . .  863 - 83 4 - 4248 

Fa l se Al a rms ( Lake l a n d  Po l i ce De p t ) . 863 - 834 - 6940 

24 - Hou r Payment Hot l i ne . .  

TDD ( Fo r  Hea r i ng I m pa i r ed )  

Recyc l i ng 

Page 2 af 2 

Same Month 
Last Year 

67 

866 - 834 - 4248 

863- 834 - 9535 

863 - 834 - 8333 

863 - 8 34 - 87 7 4  

M i sce l l aneo u s  F1 ra Dep t  B i l l i ng s  . . • . • . . 863 - 8 34 - 820 1 Surge Protect i on . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . 863 - 834 - 1 500 

Lakeland Electr ic collects aocla l security numbera for the fol lowing purposes: account c lassifflc t lan , customer ,dent t flcatlon ; verlflcatlon ; 
b i l l ing , pay ment ; c reditworthi ness and any lawful purposes in the conduct of Lake land Electrlc business . 

P lease Change Mal l ing Address To: 

Telephone Number: 

EXPRESS PAY KIOSK LOCATIONS 

Drive-Through Kiosk 
Lakeland Electric - 501  E Lemon Street 

Walk- U p  Kiosk 
Larry R Jackson L ibrary - 1 700 N. F lorida Ave 
Kelly Recreation Center - 404 Imperial Blvd . 
Town Center  - 989 E Memoria l  Blvd 



A C COU NT S U M MARY Page  1 or 2 

f O I H R E D  I O R  L l r l  

Service Location :  
3883 WH ITE IBIS RO # REC 
LAKELAND FL 3381 1 US 

E l ect r i c Servi ce 

Billing Date : 
Account Number 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due Date 
Payments/Credi ts/Returns s ince Last Bi l l  
Prev ious Balance was a Credit : 

ACCOUNT DETAIL 

Itemized Charges 

General  Serv i c e  C u s t omer Charge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1 3 . 0 0  
E l ec t r i c 5483 KWH @ 0 .  050 1 5 . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . $ 274 . 9 7  
Env i ronmen t a l  Cha rge 5 483 KWH @ 0 . 002 1 099 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1 1 . 57 
Fue l C h a rg e  5483 KWH @ 0 .  0375 . . . . . . .  . . . . .  . . . . . . .  . . . .  . . . . . . .  . . .  . $ 205 . 6 1  
Fl o r i da Gross  Rece i pt s  Tax  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1 2 . 9 5 
Fl o r i da Reg u l atory Comm i s s i on Su rcha rge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 0 . 08 
Fl o r i da Sa l es Tax  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 36 . 0 1  
Po l k  Cou n t y  Sa l es Su r t ax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 5 . 1 8  
I n s i de the C i t y  Ut i l i t y  Tax  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 32 . 2 1 

Current E l ect r i c Serv i ce Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . .  . 
Water Serv i ce 

Wa ter  Commerc i a l I n s i de Mont h l y  Ba s e  C h a rge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 26 . 1 9  
l../a t e r - 1 000 ga l - 9 @ 2 . 44 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2 1 . 96 
I n s i de the C i t y  U t i l i t y Tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4 . 82 

Current Wate r  Serv i ce Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 
Other Servi ces 

Sol i d  Was t e  Commer c i al . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1 7 . 0 5 
\./astewat e r  Se r v i ce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 8 7 . 53 
Stormwater Serv i ce .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 28 . 5 2  

Other  Servi ces and Account Charges  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Cont i n u ed on next page . . .  

www.lakelandelectric.com 
Please make checks payable t o  Lakeland Electric P.O Box 32006 Lakeland . Fl 33802-2006 834-9535 

06/04/20 1 9  
35681 45 
$ 770.7 1  

07/02/20 1 9  
$ -7 1 9.88 

$ -6 .94 

Total Charges 

591 . 58 

52 . 97  

1 32 . 3 1 

LX2ll1 00!l0•19260:IOO ""' 2117-00000lg]2 

Please return this stub along with your payment and note the account number on your check or money order to ensure proper credit to your account 

LAKELAND 
ELECTRIC 

P O W [ R f D r o R L I F [  

0 0 0 1 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 39 3 2  

1 , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 , I  I 1 1 1 1 1 I ' 1 1 , ,  J l l l p  1 , 1 , 1 1 1  I 1 1 1 l l l 1 l 1 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 1  I 

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
1 2051  CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO Fl 328 1 7- 1 450 

Please note address changes on the back of the pay ment stub. 

PAY M E N T SEC TION 

Account Number 

Total Amt Due 07/02/20 1 9  

Amount Enclosed : 

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS 
Payments wil l post to your account immediate ly. 

Scan this QR code at our 
txpress Pay k iosk 

to go d irect ly to you r account 

Please see back of stub for kiosk locations. 

3568 1 45 

$ 770 7 1  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 0 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 5 6 8 1 4 5 1  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7 0 7 1  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 356 8 1 4 5 1  



C ITY OF LAKELAND DEPARTMENT OF ELECTR IC  UTILITIES 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $ 

TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO PENALTY AFTER 07 /02 / 201 9 $ 

7100 

5325 

3550-

ms 

Service 
Reading 

Electric-KWH 

Water-1 000 gal 

Meter 
Number 

306681 

30009269 

Current Current 
Read Date Reading 

06103120 19  74622 

06/03/20 19  1 55  

Prior Prior No. of BIi ied Pr ior 
Read Date Reading Days Usage Month 

05/01 1201 9  691 39 33 5483 4925 

05/01/201 9  1 46 33 9 9 

12 

9 

6 

3 

0 .kl" .kil 0 Jun JU I Oct Nov Dtc Jtn 
2019 2011 

Electri c Service Wate r Service 

Impo rtant Phone N umbers 

E l ect r i c  I Wat e r  B i l l i ng I nqu i r i e s  863 - 834 - 9535 

Was t ewa t e r  / Sol i d  Was t e  B l l i ng . . . . . . . .  863 - 834 - 8276 

Fa l l en Powe r L i nes / Wat e r  Ou tages  . . . . • . .  863- 834 - 4248 

Fa l se A l a r m s  ( Lake l and  Po l i ce De p t ) . . • . .  863 - 834 - 6940 

M i sce l l aneo u s  F i re Dept B i l l i ngs . . • • . . . .  863 - 834 - 8201 

24 - Hour  Power Outage Repor t i ng 

24 - Hour  P a y ment Hot l i ne 

TDD ( Fo r  Hea r i ng I mpa i red ) 

Recycl i ng . . . . .  . 

Surge P rotec t i on 

Page 2 of 2 

777 . 65 

7 70 . 7 1 

Same Month 
Last Year 

0 

0 

WI/ Apt loll)' Jun 
2019 

866 - 834 - 4248 

863- 834 - 9535 

863 - 834 - 8333 

863 - 834 - 8774 

863 - 834 - 1 500 

Lakeland EIGClrlc collects soclal security n umbers for the lol lowinp purposes . account c lasslfflcallon; customer ldent i t lcat lon; verificat ion. 
b l l l lng; payment ; creditworthiness anti any lawtu purposes In the conduct of Lakeland E lectric bus iness. 

Please Cha nge Mal l ing Address To : 

Telephone Number: 

EXPRESS PAY KIOSK LOCATIONS 

Drive-Through Kiosk 
Lakeland E lect ric • 501 E. Lemon Street  

Walk-Up Kiosk 
Larry R Jackson Library - 1 700 N. F lorida Ave. 
Kelly Recreation Center - 404 Imperial B lvd 
Town Center - 989 E Memorial B lvd, 



pfm 

BIJ I To: 

trowne Park COD 
lclo PFM Group Consulllng District Account ng 
Oepar1ment 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 
lor lando , FL 328 17  
United Sla tes o r  America 

Remittance Opt ions:  

YIA ACH lpmrer,eg1• 
PFM Group Consulllng LLC 
Bank Name:M&T Bank 
ACH# (ACH)· 031 302955 
Account #. 9865883822 

R E : 0 1slr lct Management Fee· June 2019 

Toi I Amount Due 

Yla.Wl!JI.; 

Bank Name:M& T Bank 
ABA# (Wire): 022000046 
Account #: 9865883822 

Date 
June 12, 201 9  

Payment Terms 
Upon Receipt 

1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 
Phi!adelph a , PA 1 9 1 03 
+1 (21 5) 567-6 1 00 

Federa l  Tax ID : 81 - 1 642478 

llli..Mall:. 
PFM Group Consult ng LLC 
PO Box 651 26 
Ba ltimore, MD 2 1 264-51 26 
United States or America 

Invoice Number 
DM-06-2019-0065 

Due Date 
June 1 2 , 20 1 9 

$2,083.33 

RECEIVED JUN 1 1  2019 

of 



pfm 

B I i i  To: 

Towne Park COD 
c/o PFM Group Consu l ting Dis trlcl Accounting 
Department 
1 205 1 Corporate B lvd 
Or lando. FL 32817 
United States of America 

Remittance Opt ions :  

Yfa ACH (preferred)· 
PFM Group Consul t ing LLC 

Bank Name:M& T Bank 

ACH# (ACH ): 031 302955 

Account # : 9865883822 

RE:  Website Fee - June,  201 9  

Tota l Amount Due 

.llJa..YiiB1; 

Bank Name:M&T Bank 

ABA# (Wire) :  022000046 

Account #: 9865883822 

Date 

June 1 2 ,  201 9  

Payment Terms 

Upon Receipt 

Company "idllress: 

1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 
Ph llade lph la , PA 1 91 03 
+ 1  (21 5 ) 567-6 1 00 

Federal Tax ID: 8 1- 1 642478 

� 
PFM Group Consu l ti ng LLC 

PO Box 651 26 
Ba l l lmore, MD 21 264- 5 1 26 
United States or America 

Invoice Number 

DM-06-201 9-0066 

Due Date 

June 1 2, 20 1 9  

RECEIVED JUN 1 I 2019 

of 



Spectrum 
BUSINESS 

May 25, 20 1 9  
I nvoice Number: 
Account N u m ber: 
Security Code: 
Service Al: 

Contact Us 

077420 1 0 1 05251 9 
0050774201 -0 1  
5038 
3883 WH ITE IBIS RD 
LAKELAND , Fl 33803 

Visit us at Brlghthouse.com/business 
Or, cal l us at 1 -877-824-6249 

s U m  mar  S,_ 'VICI:> fr"m 05 ?•I ' 1 9 //Jro11g/J 1/{ji? 3 1 � 
Y cldads r,n lr,1/nwrng pag('s 

Previous Balance 
Payments Received - Thank You 

Remain ing Balance 
Spectrum Business™ I nternet 

74 .98 
-74.98 
$0.00 
74.98 

Current Charges $74.98 
Total Due by 06/1 0/1 9 $74.98 

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business .  
We appreciate your prompt payment and  value you as a 
customer. 

Paid 

,A l l'i1 c s � 1 

c�1 V\, , v1  
SPECTRUM BUSINESS NEWS 

BILL DATE REMINDER : A new BIil Statement and/or 8 111 Due 
date were implemented with your last bill statement. This b ill 
statement reflects those changes. ff you use the AutoPay 
feature, you may need to make adjustments with your financia l 
Institution to account for the date changes. 

l • 1n I 3 1 2019 



Page 2 or 2  

Invoice Number : 
Account Number: 
Security Code: 

Charge Detai ls 

Previous Balance 

May 25, 201 9  

TOWNE PARK I I  CDD 
0774201 0105251 9 
0050774201 -01  
5038 

Payments Received - Thank You 05/2 1 
Remaining Balance 

Payments received after 051251 1 9  w i l l appear on your next bi l l . 

Services from 05124/1 9 through 06123119 

Spectrum Busi ness '"' Internet 

Spectrum Business In ternet 
Static IP 1 
Promo Discount 

Spectrum Business"' Internet  Tota l 

Current Charges 
Tota l Due by 06/1 0/19 

Bi l l i ng  I nformat ion  

74 .98 
-74.98 
$0 .00 

99.99 
14 .99 

-40.00 
$74.98 

S74.98 

$74.98 
$74.98 

Tax and Fees • This s1atement  reflects the current taxes and lees for 
your area (including sa les. excise, user taxes, etc. ). These taxes and 
fees may change without noUce. 1/lsit spectrum.ne lakesandlees for 
more In formation . 

Terms & Conditions • Spectrum's detailed standard terms and 
conditions for service are located at spectrum.comlpohcies 

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder • A la te lee wl l l  be assessed ror 
past due charges for service. 

Changing Business Locations • Please contact Spectrum Business 
t,efore moving your Business Voice modem to a new address To 
establ ish service at your new loca!lon or return equipment, p lease 
contact your  Spectrum Business Account Execullve at least twenty one 
(21 ) business days prio r  to your move. 

Spectrum► 
BUSINESS 

Contact Us 
Vis it us at Br ighthouse.corn/buslness 
Or, cal l  us at 1 -877-824-6249 
7635 1610 NO RP 25 05252019  NNNNNV 0 1  001769 0005 

Bil l ing Practices • Spectrum Business ma i ls monthly ,  i temized 
invoices for a l l  monthly services In advance. A rull payment Is required 
on or before the due dale Ind icated on this invoice. Payments made 
after the Ind icated due date may resu lt in a late payment processing 
charge. Failure to pay could resu lt In  the disconnection of all your 
Spectrum Business service(s.). Disconnection of Business Voice 
service may also result in the loss of your phone number. 

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electron ic Funds 
Transfer Debit • For your conven ience , If you provide a check as 
payment, you authorize Spectrum Business to use the in formation from 
your check to make a one-Nme electronic funds transfer from your 
account. II you have any quesUons ,  please ca ll our office at Iha 
telephone number on the front of th is Invoice. To assist you in fu ture 
payments, your bank or credit card account Information may be 
electron ically stored In our system In  a secure, encrypted manner. 

Complaint Procedures • You have 60 days rrom tl7e bi l l ing date to 
register a complain t  I f  you disagree with your charges. 



""[ ffighland 3020 South Florida Avenue, Su�e 305 
C mmunity Lakeland, Fl 33803-4058 

Phone 883-940-2863 
Ma.nag m nt Website : www.hananegementorg 

..l 
CHECK REQUEST VOUCHER 

_ Hlghland community Management 

C Other ( D� �{"\ e i1r\<... cl)� 

□ Colonial 

□ SunTrust {Regular) 

□ Colonial (Payroll) 

Bank of America 

□ Colonial (Permit} 

□ Florida F i rst {Escrow) 

□ Other (Describe} 

□ Operational 

Due Invoice No. GIL Account Cost 

Date or  Address Number Code 

TOTAL 

Specla l Instructions : 
Mail Check 

□ Hand Deliver to: 
It[ Put in the Internal Mall Box of: HOA 

Date: la{ 6/19 
Voucher#: 

Requested By:De:U,io,i.J f£cgusofl-

T n wn Q.. Po.rt. S:s+a� � . Jr l4 1il 
vendor 

�r,;.l( ) S ,  ITu c ·,do. 'A,J e .  Sn , Je. �-.s 
lokPJCi c1cl . 

� Address 
ss�o� 

City, State & Zip Code 

Explanation: �C) 7..., � o nr �_,: \. 

AC.. rep�, - \\\e.A\rvtc.r 

Amount: 561lo . 0() 

Gross Amount Discount 

Amount 

5·2ltJ 00 

�' 
Ai, 

Net Amount 

-

-



Monica Sutera 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Atta chments: 

Bethany Ferguson < b.ferguson@hcmanagement.org > 
Wednesday, J une 5, 20 1 9  1 :00 PM 
Monica Sutera; Jane Gaarla ndt 
Denise Abercrombie 
RE: Estimate from Alexander Air Cond it ioning and Heat ing,  I nc. - Complete the 
fo l lowi ng repai rs: 
Re imbursement Request - AC Repai r Deposit.pdf 

XTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with L inks and attachments. 

Thank you Monica . 

Please see ttachcd rl'qucst for reunburs mcnt. P m with Alexander Air pro ssed $526 d p sit for 
U-lis r pair over the phone with the HOA's American Express . 

Bethany Ferguson 
H i gh la nd Com m u n i t  M a nagemen t 

From: Mon ica Sutera <suteram@pfm.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, J u ne 5, 2019 12:22 PM 
To: Jane Gaarlandt <gaa rlandtj@pfm.com>; Bethany Fe rguson <b.ferguson@hcmanagement.o rg> 
Cc: Den ise Abercrombie <d .abercrombie@hcmanagement .org> 
Subject: RE :  Est imate from Alexander Air Cond it io n i ng and Heati ng, Inc. - Complete the fol lowing re pa i rs : 

The payment arrangement works best. 
Thank you .  

Bethany, feel free t o  send  t he  reimbursement l n fo when avai lable. I ' ll Include i t  i n  the next request for payment  
author ization. 
Thank you .  

Mon ica Sutera 
District Accountant 

PFM Group Consu lting LLC 
suteram@pfrn.com I phone 407 .723 .5900 I fax 407.723. 590 1 I web pfm .com 
12051 Corporate Blvd I Orlando, FL 328 1 7  

From: Jane Gaarlandt 
Sent: Wednesday, J une 5, 2019  1 1 :44 AM 
To: Monica Sutera <suteram@pfm.com> 
Cc:  Bethany Ferguson <b .fe rguson@hcmanagement.org>; Denise Abe rcrombie <d .abercrombie@hcmanagement.o rg> 
Subject: FW: Estimate from Alexander Air Condit ion ing and Heating, I nc. - Complete the following repairs: 

Monica, 

Please see email below from Bethany. Does that payment arrangement work or is there any way the District can get 
payment to Alexander Air Conditioning and Heat i ng , I nc. right away? 

Thank you, 



Jane Gaa r landt 
District Manager 

Please note my new email add ress and phone number below 

PFM Group Consulti ng LLC 
gaa rland tj@pfm .com I phone 407.723.5900 I fax 407-723-5901 I web pfm .com 
1 2051 Co rporate Blvd . I Orl a ndo, F L  32817 

From: Bet hany Ferguson [ma ilto :b .fe rguson@hcmanagement.org1 
Sent: Wednesday, J une 5, 2019 1 1 :35 AM 
To: Jane Gaar landt <gaarlandtj@pfm .com> 
Cc: Denise Abercrombie <d .abercrombie@hcmanagement.org> 
Subject: FW: Est imate from Alexander  Air Cond it io n i ng and Heating, I nc. - Complete the fo l lowing repa irs: 

EXT RNAL AIL : Use care with l inks and attachments. 

Good morning Jane, 

J el sen t  approva l  thi morning for the AC r pair quote from Alexander Air. h y require a 50% 
deposit a t  the time of scheduling and the r mainder a t  time of completion. 
Would th CD D a l low the HOA to submit paym nt for th 50% to get the appoinbnent sch duled, 
and then 1·eimburse the HOA back on thi s and submit for th remaining payment d u  ? 
W ha e clubhouse reserva tions for this unday and the fol lowing 4 weekends. 

Bethany Ferguson 
H igh la n d  Com m u n ity Ma nageme n t  

From: Pam Leiva <pam .a lexandera i r@gma il.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, J u ne 5, 2019 1 1 :23 AM 
To: Bet hany Ferguson  <b.fe rguson@hcmanagement.o rg> 
Subject: Re: Est imate from Alexander A i r  Cond it ion ing and Heat i ng, I nc . - Comp lete the fol lowing repa irs : 

Bethany 

We could probably get that on the schedule tomon-ow. Wi l l  the clubhous be open? Also as I'm sure you 
noti ced on the estimate we need to co l lect 50% at scheduling and the balance at completion of work. an that 
be arranged as well? Please let me kno and I ' l l  place a temporary hold on the schedule in the meantime. 
Thank you !  

Pam Leiva 
Operations Manager 

2 



28 18  Maine Ave, Lakeland, FL 
Phone (863)667-2299 · Fax (863)614-9910  

PO Box 2372, Lakeland, FL 33806 

On Wed Jun 5 20 1 9  at 1 1  : 08  AM Bethany Ferguson <b.ferguson@hcmanagement .org> wrote : 

Good morn ing, 

Please see attached approval for i-epa ir only.  Can you please let me know when repair can be 
scheduled? 

Bethany Ferguson 

H igh land Com m u nity M a nagemen t 

From:  Alexander Ai r Cond i t ioning and Heati ng, Inc. <notifications@housecal lpro.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29,  2019 9 :51 AM 
To: Bethany Fe rguson <b.fe rguson@hcmanagement.o rg> 
Subject: E st imate from Alexander Ai r Cond it i o n i ng and Heati ng, Inc. - Complete the following repa i rs: 

Approve Estimate #772 from Alexander 
Ai r Cond ition i ng and Heati ng ,  I nc .  

Bethany 

Attached are the estimates corrected to Towne Park COD. Aga in , I apologize for the delay. 
Please let me know if there is anything else you need. Thank you! 

3 



I EW ESTIMATE 

(863) 667-2299 1 acservice .alexanderair mail .com 

www.alexander-air.com 

PO Box 2372 
Lakel and ,  FL 33806-2372 

Terms & Cond it ions 

4 



T Y.._ Highland 3020 SouU1 F lorlda Avenue, Suke 305 
_l�ommwlily Lakeland, FL 33803-<1058 

Phone 863-9-40-2863 
anageme.o We ite: www.hananagemen1.01g 

CHECK REQUEST VOUCHER 

□ 
□ 
□ 

□ 
□ 

□ 

Due 

_ Highland Community Management 

..Q. Other (D� �(\f 

Colonial 

SunTrust (Regu lar) 

Colonial (Payroll) 

Bank of America 

Colonial (Permit) 

Florida F i rst (Escrow) 

Other (Describe) 

Operational 

fr.�r,<-. 

Invoice No. G/L Account 

(;�'t----

Cost 
Date or Address Number Code 

TOTAL 

Specia l Instructions: 
Mail Check 

□ Hand De liver to : 
(!I Put in the Internal Mail Box of: HOA 

Date : w/6/iei 
Voucher#: 

Requested By:�OllLI 
J H'f�l'iQll 

To�"- PG.rt. E:s+aws Ph. ir \4r )Q 

��J.cj s 
vendor 

�U ( •,clo- \\\-J E• . 'S { ) I le q'")} 

lOkP 1 r1 (l t f  
� Address 

s. -��o < 
City, State & Zip Code 

Explanation: 5070 d arcr:;\- �f 

Ac. r eQoj, � �\\edlo6cc A;, 

Amount: S&lo . OO 

-- ---
Gross Amount Discount Net Amount 

Amount 

. 

52_1_p 00 

·-



Monica Sutera 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Bethany Ferguson < b.ferguson@hcmanagernent.org> 
Monday, June 1 0, 20 1 9  8 :14 AM 
Mon ica Sutera 
Denise Abercromb ie 
FW: C lu bhouse Renta l Form 

EX � RNA L � MA J L : Use care with Links and attachments. 

Monica, 

Please submit for a refund of the 100 renta l fe check for Sherrell Wa lker. She was w1able to access 
the clubhouse yesterday ther fore no rental occurred . 

Bethany Ferguson 
H ig b hrnd  Co m m u n ity Managemen t 

From: Sherre l l  Wa l ker <wa lker . sherre l l@yahoo .com> 
Sent: Sunday, J une 9, 2019 1 :48 PM 
To : Bet hany Fe rguson <b . ferguson@hcmanagement.org> 
Subject: R E : C lubhouse Renta l Form 

Good afternoon 

J paid for tbe c lubhouse today for my daughter's buthday part and the bui lding is not open. Thi have become a 
ery inconvenience to me and ha e cost me al.ot of  mone that can not be refundable. I asked you when 'I made 

the paymenl how I was going to access the bui ld ing and was told someone would open it prior to us arriv ing. T 
need to know how this will be resolved. 

ent from Yahoo Ma i l  on Android 

On Mon , May 1 3 , 201 9 at 4 :38 PM, Bethany Ferguson 
<b . ferguson@hcmanagement.o rg> wrote : 

Thank you for sending thfa over. 

P lease be advised that reservation i s  not comp! te unt i l  the depos it check i s  received as well  This is the check 
for $ 1 50 whereas $ I 00 i s  the rental fee . J apologize for the error in my previous emai l  sent 5/9/ 1 9 .  The 
application and the Po licies and Rates documents for the DD explains these different amounts. 

Bethany Ferguson 

High land  Com m u n i ty Management 



From: Sherre l l  Wa l ker <walker. herre l l@vahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 1 3  20 1 9  4 :34 PM 
To : Bethany Ferguson <b.ferguson@hcmanagement.org> 
Subject : C l u bhouse Rental Form 

Good afternoon 

Attached is the Clubhouse Rental form for June 9 20 1 9. 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

2 



I .. 
I 
M 
0 

CHECK LIST 
Q COMPRESSOR 

O SIICTION  ____ _ 
0 1£1iD  ______ ,-., 
D I/Cl.Ts ____ _ 
Q B.ECJ  � 
□ 00/lr,\OTS Tl(lKl"'&, CtlWf y 
0"9'--1.EVEL & C0tlOfTICN □tlj(Ri OVT 

[] CONDENSER COIL 
0-<ll.f'A'i COIL& Cl£CI( l'ltl OONQ 
□ ENT--•F {.YQ __ • 

0 REFRIGERANT 
.D I.EAi( 0. � 

0 ' FAN AND MOTOR 
0 Wl(T6 __ AMPS __ 

a.ECTAICAL CONhlEOTION  
CJ COHTJCT6l�U CI.E'AN 
□ � PWEVS (,,l)JUST Bl!tT) 
El �  l!E/J'lffill & IIO'l'OA 
D qr1,1 ______ 'lc,.,i:..-,t..c:.u....c. . .,;.JL.:..:,,:1----M"'--�--:..:::.!...:.....:....J�..:;.:�=..L...----I 0 EVAPORATaR C81L 
□ CUIAH 00..&CJECjl, F»j 
O t11r oo _ ·F1 lVO DA -•F 
;:J EHT WB -'F vows_· 

0 CONDENSATE AREAS l---+1..1L:..:.::.:..__.1......;:.....Lt...!.....--.....!....l..!...,�..!-.-.L..,��LL;�-1 
D IIG'l!C1'&- Ctl:M OAAIN P.AN □ itlSP80T' 6 � � 

Q AIR FILTE:RS 
D clEANrD D AePL,ICS) 

Pl.TER &IZE" □ HEATING A
-::-
ss

""'
v
c-
.--

0 l!UfWl!R & HE,A,T EXCIWIGER □ FUl;LSIJPl't.'1' & �  
□ 111.0'rMl!ENBL'I' 
□ l'LM,IIS �H'l' 

D l'l'll,WIY REL\Y & Ri,IE  
0 FAN & tMr swrrotc OPa'I.  
□ e(.OWER 1\SSEl,1111.� 
q Viii.VE 
J;J, � 1£,\ ?' 
t:J�fl'I08T CJVt;l.E 

0 ELECTRICAL COMP'TS. 
-0 Atll-A'11 D COHJAOT'CHI 
D O'IEllllW> □ PREBS. SM'lt:l:1  

0 THERMOSTAT □ QJ(. D �,. 
d RE.\.QqATI! 

1, All pn repl,\oed by us ... bl 'ftlCVllfd lo Ill INI ot Clilloda lof a pe,lod Ill 
Mq Nf'ljee ClOf!IPl,"Nf llllMdO 311, 11D or 90 my w.rrflillu. W. Itel lnll lh1 �=M-:-:--::lmllll:=-;--:hm:-;--:-ti.ln':":"'.""at:-=:-::::'. 
- Ind - « 111,otlllel �tr � For VIit - WI 1111 comforllble olleMg Ilia �  
.....,.,, llborlll N--.itd �il dilculNII In 11m 12 � 

2. Otlr--llbor•-IOf a plllOdd-:-==��==::-:--:--�--:-:::'��==-::-: 
n... a 111o llbof 1:1 ,-« ,.- a pon • Nllild 1n  _..,,111 ... ri! 

9. In • - o! r!ldgonlnl (lloonj Ital, ·r,pm, OU! �lit '"" libot -r,!nly ii 11 &!a»<! abo<,o w!ql lhlt lolowng ........ 
L 'foll lnl Dof4'1 ..., la ..  IO<lnclln lhol/ you l!lt _, o( pro lo l!ld lflM 

I ll ,,CC paldlil M lo - or - � loclliocl. N  ... M _.,.,  
-IMI 1111 1D11i on 1111 .tari!<e  1ldcJt o,,, """""'r br .,-. it111: tpairld. 

� - lllwa ""'  111 lllen - lea  ii & '1110fl\. W. 'Vf_Dfff ,_.. Dl'II __, 
� on � IWl'lll  on!y lO e,,  cdod oul aQllln  ll!lr l'ld Q-,d ..,.V,tr �. Ollr-..nl'f Oil lllil 
I!'- l�ll'M<l!d nol � T11o. llt'W W, Howo-N, i -..Jhln fiQ � ol ...  IHI( . ....  i,nM:lo • 'l!l on.,. � llld leilc  · 'lllu wil lloootW P1YIOl' h 11PM Gl•h � IUll • Y""  
�tw.'t .... l wt led lDcllld �""""' lllll •,p, 

@ 

@ 

® 

E N V I R O N M E N T  C H E C K  

l'IEOOVEREO? 

AECVCI.ED7 

8 REC I.AIMED? orv, __ 
RET\JRNED lO 
]l!§ SYSTEM? OTY. __ 

OISPCISAL 

NON USEAeLE Q OTY. _ 
OWNEEl'S INITIALS 

D£0UNeD 

7 
;, /J 
/ I  

DAT� WEW..ED 
I I 

WII. PHONE OR CEU.  

Coo I 

X 



Monica Sutera 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bethany Ferguson < b.ferguson@hcmanagement.org> 
Monday, J u ne 3, 201 9 3 :09 PM  
'Sandra Allen '  
Monica Sutera; J ane Gaa r landt 
RE: invoice # 1 65742 for 3883 . Wh ite I bis Rd 
Scan_ 1 3 1 2 .pdf 

EMAIL : Use care with links and attachments. 

Sandra, 

The invoic has bee.n returning as the l i s ted address is the s i te address, not the bi ll ing address. 

Whi le we were not aware of a charge for obtaining a repair quote, I have copied the CDD personnel 
who can submit for payment authorization from CDD Board .  The r pair quote itsel f ha not been 
r viewed/ approved by the Board . 

Bethany Ferguson 
f igh lond Com mun it Man agement  

From : Sandra Allen <sandra@ward sa i rcond it ioning.com> 
Sent: Monday, J une 3, 2019 2 :58 PM 
To : Bethany Fergu son <b.ferguson@hcma nagement.o rg> 
Subject: i nvoice #165742 fo r 3883. White Ibis Rd 

P lease advise when Ward s Air Cond it io n i ng wi l l  be pa id for services at 3883 White I bis Rd on 4-30-2019 
The mail keeps return ing ou r  i nvoice, uncla imed, I do not know if you have a Post office Box? 

Sandra Alle n 
863-646-0020 

1 



TOWNE PARK 

C O M M U N I T Y D E V E L O P M E N T D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization #1 1 0  
6/24/201 9 

I tem Payee I nvoice Number General 
No. Fund 

1 Buddy's pressure wash ing & roof cleaning 
Bu ilding wast, & web removal 1 0346 $ 400. 00 

2 Fishklnd & Associates 
Reimbursables - 20 1 9.6 24535 $ 16. 1 2 

3 Florlda Department of Health 
Pool permit 53-BID-4221 300 $ 260 .00 

4 The Lake Dr's 
Lake clean-up for 2 lakes 438645 $ 1 ,400.00 

TOTAL $ 2,096 . 12  



BILL TO 
Town Park II COD 
1205 1 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, Fl 

ACTIVITY 

0.00.02 

Buddys Pressure Washing and Roof Cleaning 
301 N .  Wilder Road Lot #23 
Plant City, FL 33566 US 
(8 1 3  )441-4690 
buddyroup1 @yahoo.com 
www.buddyspressurewashi ng .com 

DA ! E 
05l 120 1 9 

Building wash and spider web removal. Some areas can only be wiped off 
due to it being drywall 

Thank You For Choosing Buddys Pressure Washing 

TOTAi... DUE 

I nvoice 1 0348 

QTY RATE 

400.00 

D E: DATE 
0 /29 ' >01 

AMOUNT 

400 .00 

$400 .00 
----------

THANK YOU . 

Thank You For Choosing Buddys Pressure Washing 



Fishk ind & Associates ,  I nc. 
1 205 1 Corporate B lvd . 

Orlando, FL  328 1 7  

Towne Park OM 
c/o Fishk ind & Associates ,  I nc .  
1 2051  Corporate B lvd . 
Orlando,  FL  328 1 7  

F i le: TowneParkDM 

Services : 
Conference Cal ls 

Please inc lude the invoice 
number on your  remitta nce 

and submit to : 
Fishkind & Associates , I nc .  

1 2051 Corporate B lvd . 
Orlando, FL 32817  
Ph :  407-382-3256 
Fax: 407-382-3254 
www.fishk ind .com 

F ISHKIND  
& ASSOC IATES 

Ba lance Due 

I nvo ice 
I nvoice #: 1 24535 

6/1 8/2019  

Towne Park COD 

Amoun t  

1 6 . 1 2  

$1 6 . 1 2 

RECEIVED JUN 1 8 2019 



OTAL PRE-TAX 0.00 TOTAL US F/OTHER o.oo TOTAL STATE TAX/OTHER 0,00 

.ODERATOR 8461 8295 - Jane Gaar1andt LOCATION 

I NVOICE N UM BER 
INVO I C E  DATE 
ACCO UNT  NO. 
DUE  DATE 
TAX 10 
AMOU NT DUE 

PAG E 8 

2787324 1 
05/26/2019 
85735742 
06/2 5 /2019 
58 -24216 5 6  
US D$577.17 

TOTAL MODERATOR CHARGES USDSo.oo 

I ILLING REF# 1 a1WNG REF# 2 BILLING REF# 3 
I ILLI NG REF# 4 
ONF. NO  
24777511 

2477 7S1 l 

2"-777 S l 1  

COST CENTU 

,. ' , _  - - � �  
V V '\ I ll ll n�1 C, 
Fr1�+ 

1/\1\ I Y\Y'\Me'VP 
T - -
Vt � 

---r.:- . -
I UVVV IL 

r)x,, \ )  I 

CONF. DATE CONF. T ITLE / r.lAME / AN I  
bS/02/2019  17865266961 

DS/Ol/2019 2158456540 

llS/02/201 9 2Isa.is6540 

DS/02/20 1 9  2158�56540 

PS/02/2019 8132541763 

PS/02/2019  18SoSJ66188 

05/02/2019 8132049081 

05/0l/201 9 2 158456540 

PS/02/201 .9 nsB�s6s�o 

bS/09/2019 8636197103 

bS/09/2019 8 1 3254176) 

PS/09/2019  2 158456540 

llS/09/2019 185042523�8 

l '--\ I  �
:._

.;,,...;:.. □5/D9/1019 8132211516 

�� �S/09/2019 2 15B4565qo 

2477751 1.  bS/15/2019 1-4079625976 

J n,r1N ..V )  05/15/2019  2�584565qo 

() ".,.,,rS /\\.tl,l(h PS/15/2019 8633.43698 

,,___ ._,·-..;.,; "' b  PS/ 1 5 / 2019 81)�s,i,763 

24n7Sl1 
/I 0 1  / 0 � A llS/24/2019 13862558171 

�1 U--;;i/� DS/24/201 9 . ,58456s,,0 � ... � 
PS/24/2019 13867367700 

247 ns 1 1  
- - /1  

b S/24/2019 2 > 581,56540 

+--'� bS/24/�019  14074738395 

05/24/2019  ,386736noo 

OTAL PRE-TAX o.oo TOTAL USF/OlltER o.oo 

TIME SEJMCE 
10: SSAM • 1 1 : S3AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO 

10:53AM • 11 : 50AM GL08AlMEfllt'!) AUD I O  

1 1 :0 1AM • 12 :04PM IGLOB•LM E o(l) Au D 10 

1 1 :l l•M • 1 1 :l�AM GLODALMEET® Auo,o 

1 : S6PM • ) : l 4PM GL01ALM�o® Auo10 

l:S7P1• • 3 : 14PM G,OIALMEET® Auo,o 

1 : 57PM • ): 1 '1PM GLOIIALMEET® Auo10 

1 : 58PM • ):1 '•PM IGLOBALMEET© Auo,o 

2 :�SPM • 3 : 1 3PM l(iLOBAI.ME.OQ) AUDIO 

10:55AM - l l:04PM GLOOAlM EET© Auo,o 

10:57.-M • 1 1 :41AM GtODALMEO@ AUCIO 

1 0:Sl!AAI • l lt18AM r:;,oeAt.MEET® AUDIO 

10:58AM • 12:0�PM 1G l08AI.M UT(!) AU O 1 0  

1 1 :00A..., · 11 :�1...,, GLOIAlMEtr@ AUD IO  

1 1 : 2 1AM • 12:04PM 1G LOBAllllEtTI!) Auoro 

9:HAM - \0:4lAM GlOUIMEET© AUDIO 

9: 28AM • 10 :SlAM GLOBAIMEn0 MDIO 

9:29AM • 10 :52AM IG,ooAI.Mm® Auo,o 

!>,29•M • \0: 51 AM GLOa•I.Mtn@ Auo,o 

8:58AM • 9:36AM GLOaALMfET© Auo,a 

8: 59AM • 9:]6,.,.M IG LOBALMUT® AUD IO  

8 :59AM • 9:35.._M GL08AlMEET® AUDIO 

1 0: 58AM • l l : l SAM G\OMt.MEET@ AUDIO 

10 ,59,.M - J l : I S•M GtOD"1.ME£T@ AUDIO 

J \:OOA,. • l l : l SAM GLOOALMrcr® Auo 10  

TOTAL STATE TAX/OTHER 

ACCESS TYPE 
0\ L  FRU 

DLl Ft .t 

OLL fREE 

DLL fRCE 

OU fRf! 

�OU FR« 

UOLL FREE 

C LL FOEE 

CLL fREE 

O L J. fRU 

OlL FREl  

OU FR£E  

OLL FREE 

OU. FuE 

!> L L FO [£  

�DLL FREE 

�OLI. FtUt  

�0!-1, hf< 

�OU FRU 

POLL F•eE 

OU. FREE 

DLL fR E( 

01l FREE 

OLl FUt 

ou f�Ee 

o.oo 

PERSONS UN ITS RATE CHARGE TAX 
I 55  0.00/MIN 0.00 b.oo 
I 52  O.OO/M I� 0.00 b.oo 
1 6) 0.00/MIH 0.00 b.oo 

, 21 0,00/M IN  o.oo b.oo 

1 78 o.oo/., 1N o.oo b.oo  
, 77  O,OD/M I H 0.00 b.oo 

1 n o . oo/•uw o.oo 1,,oo 

1 76 O. D D/ M1 "' o.oo l,.oo 

1 28 o.oo//llrw 0.00 l:>.oo  

� 69 o.oo/MIN 0.00 1),.,0 

l 41, 0.00/MIN 0 .00 b.oo 

l JO  O.00/M rN 0.00 b.co 

1 60 0.00/M IN  0.00 b.oo 

l 6 1 O.OO/MIN 0.00 l,.oo 

-, 4 )  0.OO/NIIN 0.00 b.oo 

l 81 D.OO/MIN 0.00 b.oo 

1 Bl D.D0/M IN  0.00 b.oa 

, B2  0 .00/M IN  0.00 b.oo 
1 82  0,00/MIN 0.00 b.oo 

1 ) 8  O, O0/MI N 0.00 b.ao 

1 3 '  0 .00/MIN o.oo b.oo 

1 36 o.oo/Mrn o.oo 0.00 

1 1 7  0.00/MIN o.oo p.oo 

1 1 6  o.oo/MJN 0.00 b.oo 

1 n O ,OO{M IN  0.00 b.oo 

TOTAL MODERATOR CHARGES USDSo.oo 

CALL TOTAL 

ll.00 

b.oo 

!Xq3 

;3d.a 

x . l l 

�;a.. 

0,00 L; . \ � 

b.oo 

0.00 

P .oo 



HEALTH 
Permit Number 

53-60-1 781 020 

Flor ida Department of Health 

in Pol k  County 

Notificat ion of Fees Due 

For: Swimming Poo ls • Publ ic Pool > 25000 Gal lons 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

$280 .00 
$0.00 

$280.00 

Notice: Th is bil l is due and payable in full upon receipt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/201 9) . 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/20 19  or Upon Receipt 

Mai l  To: Town Park COD 
1 205 1 Corporate Bou levard 
Orlando , F L  328 1 7  

Please verify all Information below at www.myflor idaehpermlt.com and make 
changes as necessary. 

Account Information: 
Name: Towne Park Estates Pool 
Location: 3883 While Ibis Road 

Lakeland, FL 3381 1 
Owner Informat ion : 

Pool Volume: 50,000 gallons 
Bath ing Load: 51 
F low Rate: 255 

Name: Town Park COD Circle One: Visa MC Disc Amer Expr 
Address: 1 2051 Corporate Boulevard Name on Card. __________ _ (Mailing) Orlando, FL 3281 7 Account #: ___________ _ 
Home Phone: (407) 382-3256 Work Phone: () 

.--------------------------, Exp Date: _!_ Security Code (CW): __ _ 

Please go onli ne to pay fee at: 
www.MyFloridaEHPerm it.com 

Perm it Number: 53-60-1 781 020 Bil l ID: 53-BID-4221 300 

Bill ing Qlfesllons call OOH-Polk at (863) 5 19-8330 
If you do not pay onllne1 make checks payable to and mall invoice WITH payment to : 
Florida Department of Health in Po lk County 
2090 E Clower Street 
Bartow, FL 33830 

Card's Billing Address : 

Ci ty: ______ State: _ Zip: __ _ 
I Authorize Florida Department of Health In Pol k  
County t o  charge my credit card accou nt for the 
fol low ing: 
Payment Amount: $ ___ For. _____ _ 

Signatu re Date 

[P lease RETURN  invoice with you r  payment] Balch Bil l ing ID :18716 

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW 

pa¥ invoices online. 
T l1e Flo r i da  Depar lmenl of  Heo h h  now of  fen a sec u,e y letn for 
permh hold to  l o pay ln11olce• ond pr ln l  pumil a o nl inel 
■ No • lgn up cool . 
■ S011 I ime. Paying a bl f l  on Una i a fa1 1er t han mail ing a check or 
hand del iver ing pt1yn,en1 . 
■ Our oofe and ■-c ure •v• ••ni wi l l  keap your informot ioll pro1 e, 1ed . 
■ Ptoy at your conv n l ence , With our  on l ine •Y•te m, you can pt,y 
with  your c redl t c a rd or • c he c k  and don' t htove lo  worr y aboul 
enve lopo or  11omp1. 

Pay thi invoice online at www.myfloridaehpermit.c--•---
NOTE: Paym II m d on l ln• wl l l  ba en d • emai l  convenl  nee "· Vla lt th or more In onn 





Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Monthly Financials 

(provided under separate cover) 





Towne Park 

Community Development District 

Staff Report 



Jane Gaarlandt 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Blake J .  Gillum  <wordpress@towneparkcdd.com> 
Wednesday, June 1 9, 20 1 9  1 1  :35  AM 
Jane Gaar l a ndt 
Towne Park COD "Amen ity Access Cards" 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with l inks and attachments. 

From:  Blake J. Gi l lum <blake @ lakelandti t lel lc.com> 
Subject: Amen ity Access Cards 

Message Body: 
He l lo Sir/Madam,  

I am request ing clarif ication on the number of  Access Cards that shou ld be issued to each home. 

Accord ing to Towne Park COD Amen ity Policies & Rates : 

Access Cards: "Patron Household members that a re fourteen (1 4) years o r  older shall receive an Access Card 
allowing access to the Amenities. Patron Household members that are under  fourteen ( 1 4) years of age shal l be issued 
Access Cards fo r identif ication purposes which shal l  be carried at all times during use of the Amen it ies. M i nors under 
fourteen ( 1 4) years of age must be accompanied by an adu l t  e ighteen ( 1 8) yea rs and older at all t imes . Each Pat ron 
Household wi l l  be author ized in it ial Access Cards for up to six (6) Household members free of charge after wh ich a fee 
sha ll be charged for each add itional Access Card in accordance with the Amenity Rates then in effect. " 

Reg i strat ion  and Access Cards: "Each Patron must scan in an Access Card in order to access the Amenities and 
must have h is  or her assigned Access Card available for inspection. Access Cards are only to be used by the Patron to 
whom they are issued. Patrons must have at al l  t imes in their possession their personalized Access Card to enter and use 
the Amenities, and must present their Access Cards upon request by District Staff . "  

Yet, according to Highland Community Management, they a re on ly  authorized to i ssue ONE Access Card per  household. 
Even though the amenity bylaws clearl y state that each member of a household over the age of fourteen should receive 
their own ind ividual  Access Card, up to s i x Access Cards per household. 

I real i ze th is  Is a petty matter ,  but  I have been stonewalled by HCM i n  requesting ONE  addit ional Access Card for  my wife. 
I would j ust l ike clarification on th is matte r, if possible. 
Thank you for you r  t ime. 

Blake J. Gil lum 
863-370-482 1 
blake @ lakelandtit lellc. com 

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Towne Park COD ( http://towneparkcdd .com ) 

l 


	July 11, 2019 - Agenda
	Tab 1 - Minutes of the June 10, 2019 Board of Supervisors Meeting 
	Tab 2 - Resolution 2019-11, Appointing District Officers


	Tab 3 - Resolution 2019-12, Annual Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2019/2020
	Tab 4 - Resolution 2019-13, Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget and Appropriating Funds
	Tab 5 - Resolution 2019-14, Adopting an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and Certifying Special Assessments for Collection
	Tab 6 - Resolution 2019-15, Levying Debt Special Assessment (provided under separate cover)
	Tab 7 - Authorization to Issue RFP for Phase 3 and Phase 4
	Tab 8 - Payment Authorization No. 109 – 110 
	Tab 9 - Monthly Financials
	Tab 10 - District Manager Report

